
SR A 
S T A N I S L A U S  R E G I O N A L  

WATER A U T H O R I T Y  

156  S. Broadway, Ste. 270, Turlock, CA 95380 (209) 668-4142 (phone) (209) 668-5695 (fax) 

Special Board Meeting Notice 8: Agenda 

March 28, 2019 at 3:30 p.m. 
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, CA, Second Floor, Yosemite Conference Room 

Chair, Chris Vierra 
Vice Chair, Vacant 
Director, Amy Bublak 
Director, Bret Durossette 
Director, Gil Esquer 
Director (alternate), Channce Condit 
Director (alternate), Nicole Larson 

General Manager, Robert Granberg 
Interim Legal Counsel, Richard P. Shanahan 

Board Secretary, AWson Martin 

NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS: The Stanislaus Regional Water Authority (SRWA) meetings are conducted in English and 
translation to other languages is not provided. Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary. 

EQUAL ACCESS POLICY: If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or services, contact the Board Secretary at 
the phone number set forth above. The Board is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and 
services. Please allow sufficient time for the Board to process and respond to your request. 

NOTICE: Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may directly address the Board on any item 
appearing on the agenda, including Consent Calendar and Scheduled Matters, before or during the Board's consideration of the item. 

AGENDA PACKETS: Prior to the Stanislaus Regional Water Authority Board meeting, a complete Agenda Packet (excluding any closed 
session materials) is available for review on the SRWA's website at www.stanrwa.org and in the Board Secretary's Office at 156 S. 
Broadway, Suite 270, Turlock, during normal business hours. Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after 
distribution of the Agenda Packet are also available for public inspection in the Board Secretary's Office at the address set forth above. 
Such documents may be available on the SRWA's website subject to staff's ability to post the documents before the meeting. 

1 .  A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 

2. RECOGNITION, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS & PRESENTATIONS: 

A. Appointment: Chair 
B. Appointment: Vice Chair 

3.  A. SPECIAL BRIEFINGS: None 

B. STAFF UPDATES 

1 .  General Manager Update (Granberg) 
2. Finance Director Report (Lorenzi) 

C. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: This time is set aside for members of the public to address the Board concerning 
any item that has been described in the notice for the meeting, including Consent Calendar items, before or 
during consideration of that item. You will be allowed five (5) minutes for your comments. If you wish to speak 
regarding an item on the agenda, you may be asked to defer your remarks until the Board addresses the matter. 



Special Board Meeting Agenda 
March 28, 2019 

Pagel of 3 

4. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND DISQUALIFICATIONS 

5. CONSENT CALENDAR: Information concerning the Consent items listed below has been forwarded to each Board 
member prior to this meeting for study. Unless the Chair, a Board member, or member of the audience has questions 
concerning the Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Board. The action taken by the Board in 
approving the Consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items. 

A. Motion: Accepting minutes of Special Meeting of November 16 ,  2018 

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None 

7. SCHEDULED MATIERS 

A. Approve amendments to the Bylaws of the Stanislaus Regional Water Authority. (Granberg) 

Recommended Action: 

Motion: Approving amendments to the Bylaws of the Stanislaus Regional Water 
Authority. 

B. Authorize a WaterSMART water and energy efficiency grant application with the Bureau of 
Reclamation. (Granberg) 

Recommended Action: 

Resolution: Authorizing a WaterSMART water and energy efficiency grant application with 
the Bureau of Reclamation 

C. Accept Geer Road Ranch, LLC easements and appropriate $126,000 to account number 950- 
53-552.51001 "Property Acquisition" to provide funding for permanent and temporary 
easement acquisitions related to the Ceres Finished Water Transmission Main Alignment to 
be funded by contributions from the City of Ceres. (Granberg) 

Recommended Action: 

Resolution: Accepting Geer Road Ranch, LLC easements and appropriating $126,000 to 
account number 950-53-552.51001 "Property Acquisition" to provide funding 
for permanent and temporary easement acquisitions related to the Ceres 
Finished Water Transmission Main Alignment to be funded by contributions 
from the City of Ceres. 

D. Approve an amendment to the Special Services Agreement with West Yost Associates for the 
Wet Well Design Revision, Surface Water Supply Project (Project) to provide on-going 
"Engineering Services During Construction (ESDG)" for the Project and increasing the 
contract amount by $29,273 to a new total of $419 ,432, and appropriate $29,273 to account 
number 950-53-552.51800_001 "Wet Well Design" to be funded by contributions from SRWA 
participating members in accordance with previously approved cost sharing agreements. 
(Granberg) 



Special Board Meetjng Agenda 
March 28, 2019 

Page 3 of 3 

Recommended Action: 

Motion: Approving an Amendment to the Special Services Agreement with West Yost 
Associates for the Wet Well Design Revision, Surface Water Supply Project 
(Project) to provide on-going "Engineering Services During Construction (ESDC)" 
for the Project and increasing the contract amount by $29 ,273 to a new total 
of $419,432 

Resolution: Appropriating $29 ,273 to account number 950-53-552. 51800_001 "Wet Well 
Design" to be funded by contributions from SRWA participating members in 
accordance with previously approved cost sharing agreements 

E. Approve a letter/agreement with Modesto Irrigation District concerning cooperation and cost 
sharing on a Tuolumne River watershed sanitary survey. (Granberg) 

Recommended Action: 

Resolution: Approving a letter/agreement with Modesto Irrigation District concerning 
cooperation and cost sharing on a Tuolumne River watershed sanitary survey 

8. MATTERS TOO LATE FOR THE AGENDA 

9. BOARD ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION 

10 .  BOARD COMMENTS: Board members may provide a brief report on notable topics of interest. The Brown Act 
does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body. 

1 1 .  NEXT MEETING DATE: April 25, 2019,  Regular meeting 

1 2 .  ADJOURNMENT 

The foregoing meeting is hereby called by Chair Vierra at the above mentioned 
date and time pursuant to California Government Code § 54956. 

Chris Vierra, Chair 



S T A N I S L A U S  R E G I O N A L  

W A T E R  A U T H O R I T Y  

Item 3 . B . 2  

Board Synopsis 

March 28, 2019  

To: SRWA Board 

From: Marie Lorenzi, Finance Director 

Subject: Financial Summary as of March 22, 2019  

Attached Financial Documents include: 

Activity through 6-30-2018 

No changes from information previously provided. 

Activity for 6-30-2019 as of 3-22-2019 
1  -  SRWA financial status as of 3-22-2019 for the 20 18 - 1 9  fiscal year (Exhibit A) 

Revenue received from the participating agencies $6,305, 900 
Expenses paid total $3 ,895 ,719 .01  

2  -  SRWA financial status - life to date as of 3-22-2019 (Exhibit B) 
Revenue life to date totals S 1 1 ,  788, 1 4 8 . 1 5  (includes $4, 397. 78 of interest) 
Expenses life to date total $9,356,584.55 
Cumulative unexpended Revenues $2 ,431 ,563 .60 

3 -  Invoices submitted but unpaid as of 3-22-2019 
The following invoices are in the process of being paid at 3-22-2019 and the related 
costs are not included in the information presented in Exhibits A - B. 

Horizon Environmental (orig contract) - Feb 2019 

Horizon Environmental (Phase I I )  -  Feb 2019 

Inferrera Construction Mgmt -  Jan 2019 

Inferrera Construction Mgmt - Feb 2019  

Total in payment processing as of 3-22-2019 

s 6,034.25 

8, 148.64 

1 5 , 6 1 8 . 0 0  

23 ,302.00 

$ 53,  102 .89 



0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N l() 0 ex, 0 0 0 co 0 
co 

'o::t 0 0 0 0 0 l() 0 0 0 0 0 0 
""" 

C> 0 J i �  
0  0  0  0  0  l()  0  'o::t  r-,...  0  O')  r-,...  0  0  O')  0  ('t)  0  0  0  0  0  'o::t  T"""  0  0  0  0  0  0  C>  0  u,  0)  �  

...  0  <(  .....  0  

.2  C>  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  -,  c:i  r-.:  <D  c:i  N  <D  <D  c:i  C")  C")  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  ai  ,q:  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  ai  c:i  $'.  e?  �  
"""  

0  0  0  0  r-,...  0  0)  0  l()  N  'o::t  r-,...  0  0  l()  co  N  "<:!"  l()  
"""  

co  
g;  �  �  VI  00  0  0)  0  C>  ('t)  N  O'l  C.O  co  co  eo  N  r-,...  c.o  r-,...  T"""  r-,...  ......  

"""  
�  

c5  co  r-,...- in ,..: N m  I.{)  -  ,..:  M  0)  N  M  T"""-N in Q 
""" 

eo en � o 
0 O r-,...  N  0  N  o,  N  ('t)  ('t)  N  ('t)  r-,...  C>  

"""  
-4) .E <( 

N N T"""  O'l  C"')  N..  T"""  O T"""  co  �  ·c: >- 
co ;t:: 

I- M N  (D  N  M°  N� � �  
$'.  �  
0::  0  

0  0  O')  0  N  0  O')  0  c.o  l()  
"""  

en  � �  
0  0  ('t)  '<f:  '<f:  0  r-,...  co  T"""  'o::t  N  ......  

en  E  

c  
c:i  c:i  ai  

tO  ;;;  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  co  r-.i  ,....:  E  
0  0  O')  'o::t  N  ('t)  ('t)  N  ......  :::,  

j::  0 0  eo  r-,...  0  l()  co  ('t)  l()  ......  N  en  

,..:  ,..:  I.{)  N  co  �  co  c5  (D  Q  
N N  ('t)  0  N  T"""  co  

:  O')  C>  'o::t  �  
0  0  l()  0  r-,...  r-,...  0  eo  io  0  0  N  0  r-,...  

�  0  0  0  0  N  lO O  0  0  0  0  C>  ;  0  0  r-,...  0  N  ('t)  ('t)  r-,...  ('t)  0  0  �  O">  eo  0  0  0  0  r-,...  0  0  0  0  0  0  It)  
.lie:  c:i  c:i  co  c:i  co  C")  ,q:  I.O  C")  co  c:i  ;  

C")  ai  
t:  

c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  ,q:  N  c:i  c:i  I.O  c:i  c:i  ai  c:i  
e  0  0  ex,  0  co  0  'o::t  O')  N  ('t)  co  c.o  N  r-,...  C"')  co  
0  0  0  c.o  T"""_ io o:>_ O') r-,... O"> c.o -.::t" ('t) T""" r-,... ('t) co C"') 

.:: c5 Q M co N CO  ,..:  co �  ,..:  co  c5  co  ,..:  N°  
::::,  0  0  ('t)  c.o  T"""  l()  r-,...  r-,...  ('t)  0  C>  
I-  N  N  co  o_ 0 

""" M M° N° 

0 0 l() 0 c.o co 0 eo l() 0 0 l() 0 eo co 0 0 0 0 ('t) l() 0 0 0 0 0 """  C>  
0  0  r-,...  0  r-,...  ('t)  ('t)  r-,...  ('t)  0  0  T"""  l()  r-,...  co  0  0  0  0  r-,...  0  0  0  0  0  O N  ......  

VI  
c:i  c:i  co  c:i  ai  C")  ,q:  I.O  C")  co  c:i  N  co  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  ,q:  N  c:i  c:i  I.O  c:i  c:i  ,....:  r-.i  
0  0  eo  0  0  0  -e-  O')  N  ('t)  N  co  l()  l()  co  N  r-,...  It)  �  Cl)  O')  C>  eo  T"""  l()  eo  �  r-,...  O')  c.o  r-,...  T"""  T"""_ -.::t" ('t) � It) 

... 

Cl) co 00 M I.{) N- o:> r-,...- C.0- � co O l() I.{) 
""" 

,..: 
0 r-,... ...... N c.o T""" l() ;1; ('t) N 0 ...... 

T""" 
""" 

c.o "":. ...... 

N N° 

0 0 0 0 0 0 N l() 0 o:> 0 0 c.o 0 
co 

-.::t" l() 0 0 
""" 

C> 
"'C 0 0 0 0 l() 0 "<:!" r-,... 0 O') r-,... 0 O"> 0 ('t) "<:!" T""" 0 0 C> 

.!! C> c:i c:i c:i c:i r-.: c:i r-.: <D c:i N <D <D C") C") c:i c:i ai ,q: c:i ai c:i 
iij 

""" 
0 0 0 0 r-,... 0 0) 0 l() N � r-,... 0 0 l() c.o N -.::t" l() 

""" 
co 

:s ::::, 00 
0 0) 0 C> ('t) N 0) c.o (!) c.o N r-,... T""" c.o r-,... T""" r-,... ...... 

""" c5 co ,..:  in  ,..:  -  0)  I.{)  co  ,..:  M  0)  N  M .,..: N  in  Q  ::::,  

�  """  
N  

cu  0  O r-,...  N  0  N  O'l  N  ('t)  ('t)  N  ('t)  r-,...  C>  
"""  c  N  N T"""  O'l  C"')  N..  T"""  0  T"""  co  �  

::,  M N  (D  N  M°  N°  

-c _ C>  
Cl)  Cl) """  

"'C  CD  I  

c  "'C  CC)  
Cl)  ::::,  """  
� m �  

.!!!  
c  
Cl)  
E  

"'C  
c  
Cl)  

�  

0 0 0 0 0  
0 0 0 0 0  
c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  

l()  l()  c.o  (0  
ex,  ('t)  C"')  

co co  N i-:  
0)  I.()  c.o  """  T"""  -.::t"  0  ......  
co  I.{)  N in  

"""  
0  
0  

c:i  

0 0 0 0  
0 0 0 0  
c:i  O  c:i  c:i  
l()  l()  (!)  (0  

o:>  ('t)  C"')  

CO  CO N - ,..:  
O')  l()  (!)  """  T"""  "<:!"  0  ......  
CO  I.{)  N- in 

""" 

0 0 0  
0  0  0  
c:i  I.O  c:i  
O  l()  -.::t"  
"<:!"  r-,...  0  
,..: ,..: N  
O')  0  ('t)  
N C.O N  
,..:  

0 0 0  
0 0 0  
c:i  I.O  c:i  
O  l()  -.::t"  
-.::t"  r-,...  0  
,..: ,..: N  
0)  0  ('t)  
N C.O N  
,..:  

0 0 0  
0  0  0  
c:i  c:i  c:i  

0  0  

� �  T"""  T"""  

0  0  
0  0  
c:i  c:i  
0 0  
lO_O 
N O T""" T""" 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  
0 0 0 0 0 0 0  
c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  

0  0  0  lO  l()  T"""  N O  r-,...  
I.{)  

0 0 0 0 0  
0 0 0 0 0  
c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  c:i  
0  0  0  lO  l()  T"""  N O  r-,...  

I.{)  

0  0  
0  0  

c:i  c:i  
O  CO  
O  C"')  

-  ,..:  

"""  ......  

in  

"""  
0  
0  
c:i  

0  0  
0  0  

c:i  c:i  
O  CO  
O  C"')  

-  ,..:  

"""  ......  

in  

0  
0  
c:i  

0  
0  

c:i  

0  
0  
c:i  

<  
1-  

ii:i  
:c  
><  
w  

b  
·.::: 
0 
.s:: 

- ::::::, 

< 

Cl) 
E 
cu 
z 

- c 
::::, 
0 
(.) 

� 

o 
0� 

i 

001 
0 

0 8
1 

8
1 

0) 0) 0) 

;,; ;,; ;,; 

VI 

e 
.a 
:s 
c 
Cl) 
0.. 
)( 

w 
"i:' 
Cl) 

"'C 
c 
2 
... 

Cl) 
> 
0 
VI 
Cl) 
::::, 
c 
Cl) 

i 



-- x 0) 

� � �  
LL  Ol  '  <(  �  0  

0  -  -  LO  0  r:::-  s � r:::- s  m ro o o � o R  ii,  s::  ob  C?  0  LO  N  0  <X)  0  Ii)  .....  �  0  
0::  0  �  0  <X)  LO  0  r--  0  'I'""  ,r;t  ("')  O M O>  0  LO  <D O <D M O M  II)  (0  en  N  ,.._  

(j)  ,....:  (")  0  -;  0  co  -;  <D  ,....:  ,....:  C\i  ,....:  M s;t LO O  ,....:  <D LO M ,....: o M  �  r,;  
-: s � � ,r;t <X) 0 0) '11:1' ,r;t ("') ("') LO N ("') 0 ("') <X) LO ,r;t <X) N <X) M O O>  00  (0  

0  <D  0)  ("')  'I'""  ,r;t  ("')  r--  <D  LO_ ..... <D ("') <D LO ..... ("') 0) <X) r-- ("') II) 
"?. -� � g 

.... 

,....:- 0- o io �  '1S  cri  ("')  r--- ,r;t- N- ("') ,....:- cri CX) cri C'\i io M ....: cri CD cli 0 ..... 'I'"" :IE i & 
I- N N ("') 0 00 ,r;t 

� 
<D <X) 0) � N ,r;t ..- M ..... N "<t" "<t" LO ._, ._,  II)  ('I)  <(  o  <(  

r--  "<t"  ("')  ("')  ......  �  .....  �  e  o ..- ..- -  .......... .......... ..........  � :!:.,  (")  ,r;t  s::  -c  >,  

C'\i  N CD  'I'""  -  �  � ..._.. ..._..  
e  C'i  0::  0  .0  

'I'""  �  � �  
0  0  

"' 
00  co 0  s � � s  LO o LO  -  

en  E  f-  

O')  E  0  0  
"""  :::i  

...  0  0  LO  r--  "<t"  0)  0)  0  O <X) M O  I"-  0  LO  Q  O')  (/)  0  
O')  0  c:i  -;  <D  ,....:  C\i  (")  <D  M o o  o  <D O (")  oi  c:i  u.  
'I'""  0  0  r--  "<t"  0)  N  0  r--  0  LO  <D  LO  0  0  N  """  00  

"'  00  
0)  O')  ("')  <X)  0)  <D  r--  N  .....  <D  r--  <D  <D  N  0)  r,..  'I'""  

�  'I'""  io  an  ,....:-  ("')  cri  ,....:-  C'\i  �  M ....: C'\i  <X)- io C'\i _.  Iii'  0  ::::,  0  0  0  �  .....  0)  e  N  ("')  r--  ("')  N ._,  Cl')  'I'""  
....  N  ("')  ('I)  N_  .....  o ..- - -  .....  00  ,r;t  
u  CD  fD  �- - e  C'i  <(  .....  

- 

Ii)  0  - 
°' 

r:::- �  r:::- M M  0  m ro o o co o r::=-  �  ::::,  0  LO  N  <X)  0  .....  'I'""  

...  0  <X)  LO  r--  0  'I'""  <D  "<t"  .....  ,r;t  ("')  "'-:  LO  CD  0  LO <D O <D LO O I"-  II)  (0  

.c:  00  (j)  ,....:  (")  ,....:  0  co  (j)  (j)  0  ,i  co  .....  M  LO  0  ,....: <ri LO M o o m  in  N  
I-  

'I'""  
"<t"  .....  <X)  0)  '11:1'  <D  <X)  "<t"  ("')  .....  <D  CO  N  "<t"  co  N  co  ("')  0  <D  CD  00  c:::,  

"'  
N  0  <D  ("')  N  0  "<t"  r--  0  ,r;t  N  0)  <D  LO  ..-  M O> N LO "<t"  00  �  

�  0  
,....:-  ci  ci  �  C'i  C'\i  cri  ,....:-  ,....:-  cri  C'\i  io  CD  cri C'\i  LO M CD ,....:- io  0  'I'""  

::::,  C")  N  N  ("')  00  N  0)  <D  <D  I.()  .....  s �  .....  N  ,r;t  "<t"  N _. ._,  
CD  N  

....  U)  r--  "<t"  ("')  '11:1'  .....  s,  co  .....  e  -  
.......... .......... ..........  � .._..  �  

u  N- N- an - r£ e <( 

O LO N O CO 
O CO LO O l"-  
0>  ,....:  (")  0  ,....:  
"<t"  CO O O>  
O <D  O> M  
,....:- o o io �  
N  N M  O  
r--  "<t"  ("')  ("')  

N N CD  

-  .....  LO  LO  r:::-  
o  N  

(j)  (")  ,....:  
"<t"  r--  C")  
CO N  LO  
cri  C'\i  .....  -  
co  ._, N  

e  -  

�  
u  
0  

't:  ::::,  
1-  
....  

0  
>-  
....  

()  

LO  N  O  
N  LO  O  

co ,....:  o  
LO  O  O  
O>  LO O  
CD � ,....:-  
o  ...-  N  ..... .....  0)  

0 0 0 0 0)  
LO  O  O  O  CO  
,....: o o o co  
<X)  0  0  0  0)  
"<t"  0  LO O  
,....:- io o o N ­  
,r;t  r--  co o  
("')  ..-  ...-  N  

....: ....: ("')  

0  
0  

0  0  
N  
LO  
C'\i  
e  .....  

-  

M N m  
I"-  <D  LO  
(j)  <D  co  
0  ("')  <D  
<D  r--  
lO  -  ci  
� - s  
-  

a m r::=- s  
O> O <D M  
M O> N si  
...-  CO N  "<t"  C"') (D (D O)  
CX)  co- ....: CX) 
r-- r-- <D ..... o ... .......... ..........  .._...  
.....  

-  

0 0 0 0 0 0 0  
0 0 0 0 0 0 0  
0 0 0 0 0 0 0  

m � o o LO o co  
I"-  M  LO  <X)  <D  O  <D  
M M N .....: co o <ri  
I"-  0)  <D  0)  ...-  LO  0)  
t-- O <D O> O> C0 ..-  
0) - ..- - N ....: IO "<t" - M  
- ..- N N I"- ._, ._,  

.......... ..........  �  ..........  

0 0 0 0 0)  
�  <D  O  O  <X)  

� m � g �  
LO  <D  O>  
cri  c:o  io  c:o  C'\i  
I"-  ("')  LO  I"­  
("')  .....  0  .....  

....: ....: C'\i  

� M oo  
LO  <D  LO  
(j)  <D  co  
<D  ("')  <D  
N  ..-  t--  
CD  .....  -  ci  
;:!: - s  

-  

o � o o co o co  
CO M LO CO <D O <D  
M M N .....: co o <ri  
I"-  0)  <D  0)  ...-  LO  0)  
t-- O <D O> O> CO ..-  
cri ..- - N ..,...; IO � M  
- ..- N N I"- ..._ _  

..........  ..........  �  ...........  

N  
00  

O')  
(0  
c:::,  

-.i'  
00  
......  

"'  f  ::::,  
....  

:s  
c  Cl)  
Q.  

><  
w  
"i:'  Cl)  
"Cl  
c  

2.  
...  

Cl) .!  
>  n,  
0  "Cl  

"'  0  g  :::  
:.:  u  ::::,  Cl)  
.Q  'S' 
·c: � 
c Q. 
0 
0 

en Q) 
en 
c Q) 
c.. 
>< 
w 
en 
::::, 

0 Q) 
c: 
Jl:! 
Q) 
u 
en 

� 

1 
Q) 
� 
.9 
"O Q) 
ro 

-� 
ci5  <(  

>-
o a 

w 
ci5 () Q) I 

� �  
c:  ::::,  

. 2> 8  
en  c  

tL� 
Cl) 

(/) Q) 
en 
c Q) 
>< 

w 
-a; 
0) Q) 

....I 

-a; 
"<3 Q) 
c.. 

Cl) 

en Q) 
u 

-� 
Q) 

Cl) 

c Q) 
E Q) 
0) 
co c 
co 
� 
u Q) 
"o' 

ct 

Q) 
(/) 

co .c 
� 
(/) 

� 
-� 
Q) 

Cl) 

-a; 

c Q) 
E 
c 
e 
"> c: 
w 

(/) 

c 
0 

� 
Q) 
0:: 

c 
"' Q) f E 
::::, c 

=s ci3 
c > Cl) 0 
Q. (!) 
>< 
w 

"' c 
0 
:.: 
::::, 

.Q 
·c::: 
.... 

c 
0 
0 

>­ 
u 
c Cl) 
en 
< 
� 
0 
I- 

<D r-- co 0) � � � � 
tr) cl:, ,-!. ob 

0 0 0 0  
N  N  N  N  

"'  n,  

"Cl  

.!  
n,  

"Cl  
Q.  
:::,  



S T A N I S L A U S  R E G I O N A L  

WATER A U T H O R I T Y  

DRAFT Minutes 
Special Board Meeting 

November 1 6 ,  20 18  

1 .  A. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Vierra called the meeting to order at 10 :00 a .m .  
PRESENT: Director Esquer, Director Lane, Vice Chair DeHart, Chair Vierra 
ABSENT: None 

B. SALUTE TO THE FLAG 

2. RECOGNITION, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS & PRESENTATIONS: None 

3. A. SPECIAL BRIEFINGS: None 

B. STAFF UPDATES: 

1 .  General Manager Robert Granberg provided an update on major Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC) and Program Management Team activities for the month of November, 
including a recommended short-list of Design-Build teams and wet well construction 
activities with pictures of the site under construction. Critical path items are moving 
forward, including discussions with Stanislaus County regarding pipeline alignments and 
road restoration, and coordinating with the State of California on the SRF Loan. 

2. Finance Director Marie Lorenzi provided an update on financial activity through June 30, 
2019 ,  as of November 9, 2018 .  Revenue and expenses were reviewed. 

C. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 

Citizen Milt Trieweiler presented information regarding air quality, water quality and 
pollutants. 

4. DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND DISQUALIFICATIONS: None 

5 .  CONSENT CALENDAR: 

Action: Motion by Director Lane, second by Vice Chair DeHart, adopting the consent calendar 
and approving the minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 25, 2018 .  Motion 
carried by the following vote: 

Director Esquer 

Yes 

6 . PUBLIC HEARINGS: None 

7. SCHEDULED MA TIERS: 

Director Lane 

Yes 

Vice Chair DeHart 

Yes 

Chair Vierra 

Yes 

A. General Manager Granberg requested to adopt the 2019 Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 
Board Meeting Schedule for 2019,  consistent with the SRWA Bylaws. The schedule provides a 
reminder of meeting dates and agenda item due dates. 

Discussion: 



D R A F T  
SRWA Special Board Meeting 

Minutes of November 16,  2 0 1 8 ,  
Page 2 of 4 

Chair Vierra asked the SRWA Secretary to email the schedule to the SRWA Board members 
for their calendars. 

Chair Vierra opened public participation. There being no public response, Chair Vierra 
closed public participation. 

Action: Motion by Vice Chair DeHart, second by Director Lane, adopting the 2019 
Stanislaus Regional Water Authority Board Meeting Schedule for 2019.  Motion 
carried by the following vote: 

Director Esquer 

Yes 

Director Lane 
Yes 

Vice Chair DeHart 

Yes 

Chair Vierra 
Yes 

B. General Manager Granberg requested to approve the short-list of the three Design-Build 
(DB) teams recommended by the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and invite those 
teams to submit a proposal in response to the Request for Proposals (RFP) to be issued by 
the SRWA, and approve the RFP in substantially the form as presented at this meeting and 
authorize the General Manager to finalize, sign, and issue the RFP, and any associated 
addenda, to the short-listed DB teams on behalf of the SRWA for the Raw Water Pump 
Station, Raw and Finished Water Transmission Mains, Water Treatment Plant and 
Replacement Bridge at Aldrich Road and Ceres Main Canal Project elements, and approve 
the DB Contract and Technical Appendices in substantially the form as presented at this 
meeting and authorize the General Manager to include it with the RFP that is issued to the 
short-listed DB teams on behalf of the SRWA. 

Lindsay Smith from West Yost presented the project delivery selection (procurement), the 
statement of qualifications evaluation, the request for proposals and recommended actions. 

Discussion: 

Vice Chair DeHart thanked the design-build teams for being present at the SRWA Board 
meeting and declaring an interest in the project. Vice Chair DeHart complimented the RFP 
document and process. 

Chair Vierra thanked the design-build teams for attending the SRWA Board meeting and 
being involved in the project. 

Chair Vierra opened public participation. There being no public response, Chair Vierra 
closed public participation. 

Action: Motion by Director Lane, second by Vice Chair DeHart, approving the short-list 
of the three Design-Build (DB) teams recommended by the Technical Advisory 
Committee (TAC) and inviting those teams to submit a proposal in response to 
the Request for Proposals (RFP) to be issued by the SRWA. Motion carried by 
the following vote: 

Director Esquer 

Yes 

Director Lane 

Yes 

Vice Chair DeHart 

Yes 
Chair Vierra 

Yes 



D R A F T  

Action: 

SRWA Special Board Meeting 
Minutes of November 16,  2018 

Page 3 of 4 

Motion by Vice Chair DeHart, second by Director Lane approving the RFP in 
substantially the form as presented at this meeting and authorizing the General 
Manager to finalize, sign, and issue the RFP, and any associated addenda, to 
the short-listed DB teams on behalf of the SRWA for the Raw Water Pump 
Station, Raw and Finished Water Transmission Mains, Water Treatment Plant 
and Replacement Bridge at Aldrich Road and Ceres Main Canal Project 
elements. Motion carried by the following vote: 

Director Esquer 

Yes 

Director Lane 

Yes 

Vice Chair DeHart 

Yes 

Chair Vierra 

Yes 

Action: Motion by Vice Chair DeHart, second by Director Lane approving the DB 
Contract and Technical Appendices in substantially the form as presented at 
this meeting and authorizing the General Manager to include it with the RFP 
that is issued to the short-listed DB teams on behalf of the SRWA. Motion 
carried by the following vote: 

Director Esquer 

Yes 

Director Lane 

Yes 

Vice Chair DeHart 

Yes 

Chair Vierra 

Yes 

C. General Manager Granberg requested to amend Resolution No. 2018-009 to modify the CEQA 
Findings of Fact to include a statement of overriding considerations and separate findings 
concerning the consideration of alternatives. 

Discussion: 

Vice Chair DeHart inquired regarding possible concerns in amending the resolution. 

General Manager Granberg answered in the negative. 

Chair Vierra opened public participation. There being no public response, Chair Vierra 
closed public participation. 

Action: Resolution 2018 -012  Motion by Director Lane, second by Vice Chair DeHart, 
amending Resolution No. 2018-009 to modify CEQA Findings of Fact associated 
with certification of Final Environmental Impact Report for the Regional 
Surface Water Supply Project. Motion carried by the following vote: 

Director Esquer 

Yes 

Director Lane 

Yes 

Vice Chair DeHart 

Yes 

Chair Vierra 

Yes 

8. MATIERS TOO LATE FOR THE AGENDA: None 

9. BOARD ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION: None 

10 .  BOARD COMMENTS: 

Chair Vierra thanked Director Lane and Vice Chair DeHart for their service on the SRWA Board 
and asked that they continue to stay involved in the SRWA project. 



D R A F T  
SRWA Special Board Meeting 

Minutes of November 16,  2018 
Page 4 of 4 

Vice Chair DeHart thanked everyone for a challenging and rewarding year on the SRWA Board, 
and expressed his interest in seeing the completion of the project. 

Director Lane expressed his appreciation for SRWA staff, the City of Turlock and the City of 
Ceres, for their assistance with the progress of the project. 

Chair Vierra thanked Nick Pinhey for reinvigorating the project. 

1 1 .  NEXT MEETING DATE: December 27, 2018 (possibly cancelled due to holidays). 

1 2 .  ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Vice Chair DeHart, second by Director Lane, to adjourn at 1 0 : 5 1  
a .m .  Motion carried 4/0. 

Respectfully submitted, 

DRAFT 

Allison Martin, Board Secretary 



From: 

S T A N I S L A U S  R E G I O N A L  

WATER A U T H O R I T Y  

Robert Granberg, General Manager 

Item 7A 

Board Synopsis 

03/28/2019 

Prepared by: Robert Gran berg, General Manager 

1 .  ACTION RECOMMENDED: 

Motion: Approve amendments to the Bylaws of the Stanislaus Regional Water 
Authority 

2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 

SRWA staff recently reviewed the Bylaws in order to evaluate for appropriate 
modifications and updates. Staff concluded that some amendments are in order. The 
amendments are shown in track changes. The following summarizes the changes: 

Some amendments are made in order to be consistent with the defined words and 
phrases. 

The purpose and objectives (Art. I I )  have been modified to better reflect the current 
status of the project as the Authority moves into implementation and construction. 

The powers (Art. I l l )  have been modified to better reflect the terms of the joint 
powers agreement. 

The Board-related provisions (Art. IV) have been modified to be consistent with the 
recent joint powers agreement amendment that was approved by the cities. 

The Board meeting provisions (Art. V) have been modified to ( 1 )  provide that Roberts 
Rules of Order will not apply and that instead simpler rules of order as set forth in the 
proposed amendment would apply, (2) change the regular Board meeting time to the 
third Thursday at 3 :  30 p. m . ,  and (3) clarify that the General Manager, in consultation 
with the Chair, is responsible for agenda preparation. 

The officers provisions (Art. V I )  provides that the General Manager, instead of the 
Chair, is responsible for signing contracts and other documents, and that the Finance 
Director serves as SRWA Treasurer. 

Art. V I I I  confirms the Board's authority to suspend the Bylaws on a case-by-case basis. 



3 .  FISCAL IMPACT I BUDGET AMENDMENT: 

N/A 

4. GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS: 

Recommend approval. 

5.  ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 

N/A 

6.  ALTERNATIVES: · 

None. 

Agenda Synopsis 
03/28/2019 
Page 2 of 2 



S T A N I S L A U S  R E G I O N A L  

WATER A U T H O R I T Y  

BYLAWS OF THE 

STANISLAUS REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 

ARTICLE I 

AUTHORITY 

The Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement._ originally entered into on September 27, 2 0 1 1  and 
p!!J_�_r:!9_�9 __ 9_� _ _N9_'{�-���!_?Q_, __ ?_QJ�_,_p_�9�!!1-���__:l-�!--�Q}_�!- and July 1 1  2018 1  P.!9Yi_���--��-?.U�-�----------- >-D_e_ie_te_d:_. _firs_t------------< 
Governing Board may, from time to time, adopt such bylaws and regulations for the conduct ----- -- Deleted: and thereafter amended on 
of its meetings as are necessary for the purposes herein. The capitalized terms used in these 
Bylaws shall have the same meaning as defined in the Agreement, unless otherwise 
expressly provided herein. 

ARTICLE II 

PURPOSE AND OBJECTIVES 

The Cities of Ceres and Turlock (Participants) are interested in developing and implementing 
.surface_ water_ supp ly __ options __ and __ facilities_ to_  serve_ municipal __ and _  industrial_ water __ to _ the .. -----{ Deleted: finding and evaluating 
customers within the ir service areas. Each of the cities is authorized to develop, obtain , and 
serve a munic ipal and industrial water supply , pursuant to California law. The Participants 
are working with the Turlock Irrigation District (T IO) to develop a Regional Surface Water 
Supply Project (�_ that_will _provide _a safe and_ rel iable_ high _quality_ surface wat�! _s�pplf __ .--------{�D_e_1e_te_d:_R_sw_s_P __, 
for the long-term drinking water needs of each participating city. The Participants have 
formed a Joint Powers Authority for the purpose of making responsible decisions related to 
the development and operation of the future RSWSP . 

The ,8uthority _has_ the_ following_ objectives _to_ accomp lish_ this _purpose: --------{�D_e_ie_te_d:_s_Rw_A � 

1 .  P lan and develop the implementation of surface water supp l ies ;  

2. Function as the community focal point for al l grant/aid applications related to the 
project; 

3. Develop a support operations c:.nd u1c::, i ,  r::�::,-,;·ncs_staff; 

Amended January 12, 2017 by Resolution 2017-001 

1 1  F a g  e  

Deleted: and 



4. Develop the procedures for establishing and conducting the ,8�thorit�(�--�-�9E9_i_119_�[9_11 .-------{'--D_e_1e_te_d_: s_R_w_A _, 

functions; 

5. Design, construct, finance, own, and operate the Project facilities; 

6. Provide treated water At Cost and on the same terms and on an equitable basis to the 
Participants; and 

7. E[Q_9-!:)_g� the Project design and construction costs m_�Q�.9�_ low-interest loans from the _ 
federal or state government, the sale of Certificates of Participation, the issuance of ··· "<, -; 

Bonds, or such other method as agreed upon by the Participants. 

Deleted: The method of which the purposes of the 
Agreement shall be f 

Deleted: d 

Deleted: SRWA 

Deleted: amended Drinking Water Supply Project Joint 
Exercise of Power Agreement ( 

Deleted:) 
· Deleted: December 15, 2015 

· Deleted: October 25 

' Deleted: The definitions of terms used in these Bylaws shall 
be the same as contained in the Agreement, unless otherwise 
expressly provided herein. 

Deleted: SRWA 

I Deleted: SRWA 

POWERS 

The ,t.uthority shall_ have and_ shall_ exercise_powers_ attributable_ to_ the _City_of_ Turlock,_ except _ 
as herein prohibited and otherwise prohibited by law. The,8uthorih!_ is_hereby_authorized , _ in _ 
its own name acting through the Governing Board, to do a l l  acts necessary or convenient for ------­ 
the exercise of its power to accomplish its objectives, including, but not lim ited to: 

The ,8uthorit�_ is _established_ for_ the _purposes_ listed_ above_ and _ shall _ exercise_ all_ the_ powers .>: set torth in the Agreemen� last amende::::�: 1m201 s.. \j; 
\.:: 

1 .  Emp loy and retain agents, consultants, advisors, independent contractors, and 
employees; 

2. Make and enter into contracts; 

3. Acquire, hold,. __ ciricj_�C>!:l\f�Y ��_c:31_911� p��s9_11c;1_l_p_�()_p��}'; _ 

4. Incur debts, obligat ions , and liabi l ities; 

5. Accept contributions , grants, or loans from any public or private agency or individual ,  
QLJQ�--�!:l_(!�-�--§1?!�-�� or state of California! e>r__�_11y_ __ �!?_P.9_�_'!l�ll1� __ !D.�!��-'!l�.11�_ci!!cy_, 9_�------------{-_D_e_1e_te_d_: o_t __, 
agency thereof for the purpose of financing and funding its activities; 

6. Invest money that is not needed for immediate necessities, as the Governing Board 
determines advisable, in the same manner and upon the same conditions as other 
local entities in accordance with Section 53601 of the Government Code; 

7. Reimburse Directors for reasonable and necessary expenses incurred in performing 
the duties of their office; 

8. Reimburse Participants for the direct costs incurred in the formation of the Authority. 

Amended January 12, 2017 by Resolution 2017-001 

2 I P g c:, 



9. Sue and be sued in its own name, al l as provided in Section 6508 of the Act, as well 
as the power of eminent domain; 

Exercise any other power�-?.� __ authorized by t�e Agreement ,:::::::: >==::=:=::=::='.=�=gr=ee=d=to=b=y=th=e p=a==rt=ies=============< 
1 1 .  Do all other acts reasonable and necessary to carry out the purpose of this Agreement; 

10 .  

12 .  Af9�_iX�! �9_Q�t��-�L-�_?_Q?_9� .. ---�?-�Qt?.!!:1 Q� 9_e�-����---9_QY �-�!!9_�Q_91 �9-��� --�r __ Capital_-< .i>: 

improvements related to the.£.!9L��L9X!9 ::::·-- 

13 .  �e'{Y _a_Q9 __ �9_l_l_�ft�-�Y-�Q-��--?._Qg __ !�_Qg_i_Qg __ §_� __ §_�!_�g!���-g __ �y_ the Agreement_ and a12p l icab le _ 
law. 

Deleted: To a .: 

Deleted: or 
Deleted: p 
Deleted: To I 

Such powers shall be exercised in the manner provided by the Act and except as expressly 
set forth here in, subject only to the restriction of exercising its powers, imposed upon the City 
of Turlock in the exercise of similar powers. Notwithstanding the generality of the foregoing, 
and except as expressly authorized by this agreement including ,  but not limited to, Article 
VII ,  IX and XV, the Authority_ sh al I __ have __ no __ power_ to __ b ind _  any __ of __ the __ Participants __ to __ any __ .--------{.._D_e_ie_te_d:_s_R_w_A ___, 
monetary obligation whatsoever other than expressly authorized by the mutual written 
consent of the Participants. The Authority_ shall _be_ strictly accountable for_ all _funds_ received, .--------{.._D_e_ie_te_d:_s_R_w_A ___, 
he ld, and disbursed by it. 

ARTICLE IV 

GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Authority __ �b.?.!! .. �-�--?.9.�_i_Q!�-��!�-�--�y __ 9 �9.Y.�-�Q_i_Qg f?_<?.9_�9, as grovided b:t the Agreement __ ,: _ 
and these By laws.,.------------------------------------------------------------------ ------ 

1 .  nThe Governing �oard shall consist of four Directors. with tw9 apQointed by each _ 
Participant. Each Director shall be entitled to one vote. Each Part icipant shall appoint ·-- ... 
two representatives to serve as Directors and one alternate Director. Each ·---- -, 
representative and alternate must be a city council member of the appoint ing 
Participant. An alternate Director shall have the authority to act in the absence or 
unavailab i l ity of a Director or in the event that a Director has a conflict of interest that 
precludes participation by the Director in a particular matter. 

Deleted: SRWA 
Deleted: (Board) 
Deleted: , which will include the following members: 

Deleted: Through December 31, 2015, one (1) member and one (1) alternate from each City Council of each City which is a Participant. 
Deleted: Effective January 1 ,  20162019, two (2) members from each City Council of each City which is a Participant, at which time, the current alternate shall become a voting member of the Board and the alternate position shall be eliminated . .  

3. 

Deleted: Each City shall assign an alternate member from the City Council to serve in place of a Board member in their absence. 
Each Director .,shall _  have_ one vote which _shall _be_ equal _ in _weight to _the vote _of_each ::---De-le-te_d_:_of-th_e_B-oa-rd----------< 
other Director. 

� 2�----------------------- ----- --------------------- ----- ----------------------------------------- - - -------------- ----- - --------------- ----- - - ------------------- ----- - ---------- - ----------- 

i __. Deleted: <#> The Mayor of each Participant may be a 
4. Termination of a Director's status as a Councilmember .,shall constitute automatic -; ... <. ::---m-em_b_er_in_i_ie_u_of_a_c_ity_c_0u_n_ci_1 P_e_rso_n_. ------< 

termination of the person's directorship on the Governing Board. ·------- ·>===De_ie_t_ed_:_<-#>=,i====================< 
<. Deleted: or Mayor 

Amended January 12, 2017 by Resolution 2017-001 

3 I P a g ( �  



5. The Board shall have an Ex-officio Director from Stanislaus County Board of 
Supervisors, or other agencies, as deemed necessary from time to time. Each Ex­ 
officio Director shall serve in a non-voting, advisory capacity. 

6. The Board shall select a Chair and Vice Chair. The Chair shall preside at all Board 
meetings, and the Vice Chair shall act in place of the Chair when the Chair is absent. 

7. The Board shall appoint a General Manager, a Secretary, and other officers as 
determined necessary by the Board, and they shall serve at the pleasure of the Board. 

ARTICLE V 

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD 

Deleted: 10 a 

The meetings shall be scheduled and conducted pursuant to the provisions of the 
Ralph M. Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950, et seq.j, ..-- Deleted:. and 

------- >-----------------< Deleted: according to the modified Robert's Rules of Order 
Deleted: fourth 

The Board shall hold at least one (1 )  regular meeting each calendar quarter, or as 
often as the Board deemS,eQ�>rOQriate �9 __ �9_Q9_���,8uthorit�--��-�-i-����-·-----------------------------------<::::::{:>====De_1e_te=d==: n=e=ce=ss=a=ry===================-=< 

{ Deleted: SRWA 

The regu lar meetings of the Board will be held on the ti":: !"�:,, Thursday of the 1110,:,th, c3t 
;3 30,2. m. ,  at one of the designated City offices listed below, as set forth in the meeting 
notice/agenda: . . . . . . . 

3. 

1 .  

2. 

a. City of Turlock, City Hall ,  156 South Broadway, 2nd Floor, Yosemite Room 
b. City of Ceres, Community Center, 2701 4th Street, Upstairs Classroom 

_4. __ A majority vote of the full Governing Board { i .e . •  at least three affirmative votes) shall 
be required for the approval of any action taken by the Board, unless otherwise stated 
in the Agreement. 

5. The General Manaaer . in consultation with the Chair . shall be responsible for 
preparing and posting the regular meeting agenda and special meeting notice/agenda 
for Governing Board meetings. Any Director may request the General Manager to 
place an item for discussion or action on the agenda . In order to allow sufficient time 
to prepare the agenda and back-up materials . the deadline for adding items to the 
agenda for a regular meeting generally shall be five business days preceding the 
Governing Board meeting date. 

6. Rules of Order 

a. General: Point of Order. Action items shall be brought before and considered 
by the Governing Board by motion in accordance with the following rules of 
order. These rules of order are intended to be informal and applied flexibly. The 
Governing Board prefers a flexible form of meeting and therefore does not 
conduct its meetings under formalized rules (e.g . •  Robert's Rules of Order). 1f 
a director believes order is not being maintained or procedures are not 

Amended January 12, 2017 by Resolution 2017-001 

4 1  p ct  g  



adequate, then he or she may raise a point of order to the Chair. A point of 
order does not require a second. If the rul ing of the Chair on the point of order 
is not satisfactory, then it may be appealed by motion (which does require a 
second) to the full Governing Board and a majority vote of the Governing Board 
then will decide the point of order. 

b. Motions. Any director, including the Chair, may make or second a motion. 8. 
motion shall be brought and considered as follows: ( 1 )  a  director makes a 
motion; (2) another director seconds the motion; (3) the Chair states the motion; 
and (4) the motion then is open to discussion and debate. Before voting on any 
motion, the Chair should ask for any comments from the public audience. After 
the matter has been fully debated (subject to a motion to close debate and vote 
immediately, discussed below), the Chair will call for the vote. 

c. Secondary Motions. Ordinarily, only one motion may be considered at a time, 
and a pending motion (the main motion) must be voted on before the Governing 
Board considers any other motion or business. However, there are a few 
exceptions to this general rule where a secondary motion concerning the main 
motion may be made and considered before voting on the main motion. The 
secondary motion exceptions are the following: 

i . Motion to amend. A main motion may be amended before it is voted on 
either by the consent of the directors who moved and seconded or by a 
motion to amend, which is then seconded and approved by the 
Governing Board. After approving an amendment by consent or by a 
motion to amend, the Governing Board then proceeds to consider the 
main motion as amended. 

i i .  Motion to table. A main motion may be indefinitely tabled before it is 
voted on by a motion to table, which is then seconded and approved by 
the Governing Board. After approving a motion to table, the main motion 
is not furthered considered at that meeting and remains tabled until 
placed on a subsequent meeting agenda. 

i i i .  Motion to postpone. A main motion may be postponed to a specified 
date and time by a motion to postpone, which is then seconded and 
approved by the Governing Board. After approving a motion to 
postpone. the main motion is not furthered considered at that meeting 
and is then reconsidered at the date and time specified in the motion to 
postpone. 

iv. Motion to refer to committee. A main motion may be referred to a 
Governing Board committee for further study, recommendation, and 
report back to the Governing Board by a motion to refer to a specified 
committee, which is then seconded and approved by the Governing 
Board. 

Amended January 12, 2017 by Resolution 2017-001 

S I  P a g e  



v. Motion to close debate and vote immediately. Debate on a main motion 
may be closed by a motion to close debate and vote immediately, which 
is then seconded and approved by the Governing Board. 

vi. Motion to adjourn. A meeting may be adjourned before voting on a main 
motion by a motion to adjourn, which is then seconded and approved by 
the Governing Board. After approving a motion to adjourn, the meeting 
then immediately adjourns without further consideration of the main 
motion. 

ARTICLE VI 

OFFICERS 

1 .  The Chair of the Board shall be elected .?11_Q_LJc3_1Jy �y_t_��-l3.C)_ar.cLT�e_g�_?ir._�-�c3II_:_ -{�atted: Highlight _, 

a. Coordinate the work of officers and committees of the Authority __ in __ order_ that_____ Deleted: sRwA 
the f.uthoritts _purposes_ are_ promoted; ;,---D-ele_t_ed_: _sR_w_A -< 

b. Pres i de at all Governing Board meetings,; .. --- Deleted: of the sRwA 
c. From time  to t i m e ,  the C h a i r  may a p p o i n t  ad hoc committees to study specific ..__ _, 

,Eroject __ or_ program _  elements _  as __ may _  be __ desirable ,  _  subject_ to _the _  approval_ of .c-> .-----{._ __ De_ie_te_d_: _P ------------J 

the Board;  
d .  Serve as the official spokesperson of the Authority; .-------- Deleted: sRwA 
e_ lCall SQecial meetings of the Governing Board. : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : �  >---De-le-t-ed_:_<-#_>_Be-t-he-a-pp-ro-ve-d-sig-n-at-ory_o_n-1e-ga-1 o-r--< 
f. Perform other duties as assigned by the Board. -----,,, formal documents of the SRWA; and 

<, Deleted: <#>1J 
2. The Vice Chair shall assist the Chair in performance of duties; perform the duties of 

the Chair in the absence or inability of that officer to act; and other duties assigned by 
the Board. 

3. The General Manager will be in charge of the day-to-day operations of the ,E,_roject, .-------{ Deleted: p 

including but not l i m i ted to, operations, maintenance, budget, and capital projects. The ..__ _, 
General Manager shall serve at the pleasure of the Board, and shall have the power 
to hire and discipline employees in accordance with the personnel rules of the 
Authority'. The Genera l Manager shall be the at2groved signatory on Governing Board .--------{ Deleted: sRwA 
authorized or approved agreements and other Authority correspondence and legal ..__ _, 
documents. 

4. The General Counsel shall provide legal advice and services to the Authori!Y:_.IQ_�------------{.__D_e_ie_te_d_: s_R_w_A __, 
General Counsel shall be appointed by and shall serve at the pleasure of the 
Governing Board. 

5 . The Secretary shall :  
a. Keep, or cause to be kept, accurate records of the proceedings of all meetings 

����eof ��:0��n�t�19tg-���t1�1S-ff ia�t�-p()_��!�-1-�--?n�r.-�c3-��--�-��t[Q_g!_ f�rw?rd: a:--:::::::::}:---::-::-::-:-:-:;-:-:-8-oa-rd---------t. 
Amended January 12, 2017 by Resolution 2017-001 

6 I p d  g  



b. Be responsible to prepare, or cause to be prepared, meeting schedules, 
notices, resolutions, and agendas; 

c. Make such records of the proceedings available to the pirectors __ for __ their .----{.._ __ De_ie_t_ed_: _so_a_rd __, 
approval at each meeting; 

d. Keep Directors and Participant staffs Jnformed __ of _meeting __ proceedings _ and .s.->: >==D=eie_t_ed=:=ag==e=nc=ie=s =========-====< 
activities of the ,8uthority; >--D-eie_t_ed_: _sR_w_A ---: 

e. Conduct all necessary correspondence of the ,8uthority; .----:-- Deleted: sRwA 
f. Be responsible for preparing, or causing to be prepared, any annual reports '------------------' 

required by law; 
g. Prepare such notices and reports as may be requested by the Governing 

Board; 
h. Prepare , or cause to be prepared, periodic reports on the financial status of the 

.f>_uthori£i; .-------{.._ __ De_le_t_ed_:_SR_W_A __, 
i .  Be responsible for coordinating the annual audited financ ial statements of the 

Authority;_ and >---De_ie_te_d_: _sR_w_A --< 

j . Be responsib le for record keeping for the ,8uthority, __ which _w i ll __ be_ housed _with___________ Deleted: sRwA 
the current Secretary at his/her City office, until such time as the,8uthority __ has >---De-1e-te_d_:-sR_w_A-----------< 
its own office and corresponding staff. 

6. The Finance Director for the .f>_uthority __ shall __ be_ designated_ by _the __ Governing __ Board. .------{..__D_e_te_te_d_: s_R_w_A _, 
The Governing Board has designated the City of Turlock Administrative Services 
Director to serve as the Finance Director. The Finance DirectO[ _�_Q�_I_I_: -----------------------------------{�D_e_ie_te_d_: _an_d __, 

a. Receive, have custody, and disburse Authority funds pursuant to the 
procedures established by the Authority; 

b. Within 100 days after the close of each Fiscal Year, give a preliminary written 
auditor report of all f inancial activities to the Governing Board, and give a final 
written auditor report. i l ' _ :: : v � _ i i , : / / ( - :: _  no later than January of each year for the 
previous fiscal year; 

c. Aud it and allow or reject claims in l ieu of, and with the same effect as, allowance 
or rejection by the Governing Board in any of the following cases: 

i .  Expenditures authorized by purchase order issued by an officer of the 
,t.uthorityt_��1QQf)�-��U?Y_t.Q�_ Governing -�Q�.f�Jg __ �-��-�-P�E�D-�-�-��--------------------------{--- __ D_e,_et_ed_:_s_Rw_A __, 

i i .  Expenditures authorized by contract, resolution, or order of the 
Governing Board acting within the scope of its authority. 

d .  Be responsible for financ ial record keeping for the Authority, __ wh ich _w i l l  __ be .s.>: .---{- __ D_eie_t_ed_:_sR_w_A __, 
housed with the current F inance Director at his/her City office, until such time 
as the ,8uthori!Y__ has _its_ own_ office_ and_ corresponding staff. ---------------------------------------------------{�_De_ie_te_d_: _sR_w_A __, 

7. The F inance Director also shall serve as the Authority Treasurer. As Treasurer, the 
Finance Director ..sha l l :  ------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------{�_D_e_le_te_d_: f_or_th_e_S_RW_A __, 

a. Have custody of all money of the,8uthority_ from_ whatever_source _in_ accordance .-----{� __ De_ie_t_ed_: _sR_w_A __, 
with Section 6505 .5 of the Law, and, as such, shall have the powers, duties, 
and responsibilities specified in such Section 6505 .5 of the Ag; __ provided, .------{ Deleted: Law 

however, that moneys of the Authority sha l l  be kept separate and apart form, �---------------' 
and shall not be comming led with, moneys of the City. 

Amended January 12, 2017 by Resolution 2017-001 

7 1  P  c1 g e 



8. 

9. 

The Auditor for the ,8utho�itY ... ��-?.!!...��---!��!!.1 ... �-��---�9-�-� Particigant 9_�_J-��---�_i_Q9_Q�-�--,:·······>====De=ie_te=d=: s_R-w=A========-==< 
Director, as stated in Article XVII of the Agreement, and shall : ·-. Deleted: public agency 

.§.,__Have the powers, duties, and responsibil ities specified in Section 6505.5 of the 
.8£1 ---------{ De_le_t_ed_: _La_w � 

b. Prepare annual audited financial statements. 

The General Manager will also act as Purchasing Manager until such time as the 
Board directs otherwise. The Purchasing Manager will utilize the Policies and 
Procedures of the City of Turlock as guidelines for securing goods and services for 
the Authori� .. with_ the _purchas ing _l im it_ set _at_ $25, 000 _per_ occurrence,_ and __ until _ such .. .i-> >=D=e=1e=te=d=: s=R=w=A============< 
ti me as the Authority_ adopts _policies _and _procedures_ specific to the ,8uthority ·----·············<::::·· >--D_e_ie_te_d_: s_R_w_A -< 

Deleted: SRWA 
10 .  The Cha ir of the Board may appoint a technical advisory committee composed of staff 

from the various Participants to provide technical gu idance and input for Board review 
and consideration. 

ARTICLE VII 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

The ,8uthority _ sha l l_ adopt_ a_ Conflict_ of_ Interest Code _ ins.,ccordance with_ the_ Political_ Reform __ c ••• .i-> >-D_e_ie_te_d_: s_R_w_A-------------< 
Act (commencing with Section 81000 of the Government Code) ::······::-D_e_ie_te_d_: A-------------: 

··... Deleted: of the State 

ARTICLE VIII 

AMENDMENTS TO AND SUSPENSION OF BYLAWS 

These Bylaws may be amended , repealed , or altered, in whole or in part, by a majority vote 
of the Governing Board . The secretary of the Authority __ shall __ prepare __ and __ distribute __ any ... -··{ Deleted: sRwA 
revisions to all Directors._ By motion, the Governing Board in its discretion may at any meeting __ ... -----·{::-D-e-le-te_d_: s-o-ard_m_e_m-be-rs----------< 
temporarily suspend these Bylaws in whole or in part, so long as the suspension does not ------------------J 

violate any state law. 

Amended January 12, 2017 by Resolution 2017-001 
S I  P a g e  



s A Item 7B 

Board Synopsis 

3/28/19 
S T A N I S L A U S  R E G I O N A L  

WATER A U T H O R I T Y  

From: West Yost Program Management Team 

Prepared by: Lindsay Smith, West Yost Associates 

1 .  ACTION RECOMMENDED: 

Resolution: Authorize a WaterSMART water and energy efficiency grant application 
with the Bureau of Reclamation. 

2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 

SRWA is continually looking for alternative funding sources, including grant and low 
interest loans to fund construction of the Regional Surface Water Supply Project. The 
WaterSMART Drought Resiliency Project funding program, offered through the Bureau 
of Reclamation, is dedicated to fund projects that increase flexibility of water 
conveyance/ delivery and include surface water intakes and conveyance systems. The 
program also prioritizes projects that develop alternative sources of water supply that 
result in groundwater recharge. The Regional Surface Water Supply Project is a great 
candidate for this funding opportunity and should present well in an application. In 
order to apply, the Bureau of Reclamation requires the Board adopt the attached 
resolution in support of the application and implantation processes. 

3 .  FISCAL IMPACT I BUDGET AMENDMENT: 

I  

The WaterSMART grant application is for up to $750,000 for each annual application. 
SRWA intends to submit multiple applications over the next three years for a total 
potential cost savings to the Turlock and Ceres rate payers of $2.25 mill ion. 

4. GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS: 

The General Manager recommends the Board adopt the attached resolution. 

5.  ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: N/A 

6.  ALTERNATIVES: 

The Board could elect not to adopt the resolution and, therefore, not authorize the 
submittal of a WaterSMART grant application with the Bureau of Reclamation. 



SRWA 
S T A N I S L A U S  R E G I O N A L  

WATER A U T H O R I T Y  

BEFORE THE BOARD OF THE STANISLAUS REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 

} 
} 
} 
} 

����������-} 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-  IN THE MATTER OF AUTHORIZING A 
WATERSMART WATER AND ENERGY 
EFFICIENCY GRANT APPLICATION WITH 
THE BUREAU OF RECLAMATION 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Stanislaus Regional Water Authority Board of Directors 
("Board") that the General Manager or his/her designee is hereby authorized and 
directed to sign and file, for and on behalf of the Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 
("SRWA"), a WaterSMART Drought Response Program: Drought Resiliency Projects 
Application for a grant from the U .S .  Bureau of Reclamation ("Reclamation") in the 
amount not to exceed $750,000; and 

BE IT RESOLVED, the General Manager, or his/her designee, is hereby 
authorized to acknowledge and approve of the application and the information 
submitted for consideration, and is further authorized to certify that the SRWA has 
and will provide the amount of funding and/or in-kind contributions specified in the 
funding plan; and 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board hereby agrees and further does authorize the 
aforementioned representative or his/ her designee to certify that the SRWA has and 
will comply with all statutory and regulatory requirements related to any grant funds, 
and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that, if Reclamation approves the grant, the 
General Manager or his/her designee is hereby authorized to negotiate, approve, and 
execute a grant cooperative agreement and any amendments or change order thereto 
on behalf of SRWA and will work with Reclamation to meet established deadlines for 
entering into a cooperative agreement. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of the Stanislaus 
Regional Water Authority this 28th day of March 2019, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 

NOT PARTICIPATING: 
ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 

Allison Martin, Board Secretary 



SRWA 
S T A N I S L A U S  R E G I O N A L  

WATER A U T H O R I T Y  

Item 7C 

Board Synopsis 

03/28/2019 

From: West Yost Program Management Team 

Prepared by: David Pezzini, West Yost Associates 

1 .  ACTION RECOMMENDED: 

Resolution: Accept Geer Rd. Ranch, LLC easements and appropriate $126,000 to 
account number 950-53-552.51001 "Property Acquisition" to provide 
funding for permanent and temporary easement acquisitions related to 
the Ceres Finished Water Transmission Main Alignment to be funded by 
contributions from the City of Ceres. 

2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 

Construction of the Ceres Finished Water Transmission Main along the most efficient 
alignment requires the acquisition of a 0. 98-acre permanent easement and a 2. 58- 
acre temporary construction easement along APN 018-006-012 which is currently 
owned by Geer Road Ranch, LLC (Owner). 

An approved appraisal of $88,000 for the proposed acquisition was performed by 
Associated Right-of-Way Services (ARWS) and presented to the Owner in August 2018.  
The Owner provided a counteroffer of S 1 39 ,  182 which was acknowledged by SRWA 
and ARWS. Over the next several months, SRWA, through its right of way consultant, 
ARWS, and the Owner maintained an open dialogue, as productive negotiations 
continued. 

On November 19 ,  2018 a meeting was held between representatives of SRWA, West 
Yost, ARWS and the Owner, and an agreement was reached for a final settlement of 
$126,000. This final settlement amount was recommended to SRWA by ARWS based on 
an administrative settlement which is reasonable, prudent, and in the public interest. 
The administrative settlement determination factors include, but are not limited to, 
the potential sale of the property, the activity of the market, the range of probable 
testimony in trial, and the costs of trial. 

This easement acquisition is critical for design and construction of the City of Ceres 
finished water transmission main. 

3 .  FISCAL IMPACT I BUDGET AMENDMENT: 

Easement and right of way acquisition costs are necessary for the design and 
construction of the Ceres Finished Water Transmission Main. Staff requests 
appropriation of $126,000 to account number 950 -53-552.51001 "Property 



Agenda Synopsis 
03/28/2019 
Page 2 of 2 

Acquisition" to provide funding for these acquisitions related to the Ceres Finished 
Water Transmission and to be funded by contributions from the City of Ceres. 

4. GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS: 

The General Manager concurs with the recommended actions to accept the easements 
and to appropriate funds for the acquisition. 

5.  ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 

NIA 

6.  ALTERNATIVES: 

The alternative to the recommended process would be to acquire the easement by 
eminent domain which would likely exceed $126,000, with the possibility that the 
final settlement could be significantly higher. In  the majority of eminent domain 
cases, the judgments favor the property owner over the public agency. This would 
result in delays in completing acquisition and an increase in the necessary funds for 
acquisition. 



S T A N I S L A U S  R E G I O N A L  

WATER A U T H O R I T Y  

BEFORE THE BOARD OF THE STANISLAUS REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING GEER } 
ROAD RANCH, LLC EASEMENTS AND } 
APPROPRIATING $126,000 TO ACCOUNT } 
NUMBER 950-53-552 .51001  "PROPERTY } 
ACQUISITION" TO BE FUNDED BY A } 
CONTRIBUTION FROM THE CITY OF CERES } 

.TO PROVIDE FUNDING FOR PERMANENT } 
AND TEMPORARY EASEMENT ACQUISITIONS } 
RELATED TO THE CERES FINISHED WATER } 
TRANSMISSION MAIN ALIGNMENT } 

����������-} 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-  

WHEREAS, the SRWA desires to acquire easements along APN 018-006-012 to be 
used for the most efficient alignment of the Ceres Finished Water Transmission Main; 
and 

WHEREAS, Geer Road Ranch, LLC desires to sell the desired easements to the 
SRWA; and 

WHEREAS, the two parties have agreed upon the price of $126,000 to 
respectively purchase and sell such easements; and 

WHEREAS, the 20 18 - 19  SRWA budget did not anticipate this purchase so Staff is 
requesting a budget amendment in the amount of $126,000 to account number 950- 
53-552.  5 1001  "Property Acquisition" to properly account for this transaction. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Stanislaus 
Regional Water Authority that the Easement Deed and Temporary Construction 
Easement Deed from Geer Rd. Ranch LLC dated March 28, 2019 ,  copies of which are 
attached ("Easements"), are hereby accepted by the Board of Directors on behalf of 
the Authority, that the Board authorizes and consents to the recordation of the 
Easements, that the Authority Secretary is authorized and directed to record the 
Easements with the Stanislaus County Recorder's Office, and that the Board ratifies 
the Easements purchase agreement with Geer Rd. Ranch LLC in the sum of $126,000 
and appropriates $126,000 to account number 950-53-552.51001  "Property 
Acquisition" to be funded solely by the City of Ceres. 



PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of the Stanislaus 
Regional Water Authority this 28th day of March 2019, by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 

NOT PARTICIPATING: 
ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 

Allison Martin, Board Secretary 



Grantor: Geer Rd Ranch LLC Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 
Project: Regional Surface Water 
Supply Project 
Parcel No. : 018-006-012 

RIGHTOFWAYCONTRACT q �  
This Right of Way Contract, dated as of fe6'vort l 3 , 20'J.8', is entered into by and 
between Stanislaus Regional Water Authority ("GRANTEE"), and Geer Rd Ranch LLC, a 
Nevada Limited Liability Company ("GRANTOR"). 

Recitals 

A. GRANTOR is the fee owner of those certain parcels of land comprised of approximately 
5 1 .  75 gross acres located in the County of Stanislaus, State of California, which is 
referred to in the Grant Deed recorded by the Stanislaus County Recorder in Book 2090, 
Page 344 of Official Records (the "Property"). 

8.  GRANTEE is undertaking a project to divert water from the Tuolumne River, 
transmitting the raw water for treatment to a new water treatment facility, and delivering 
treated surface water to the Cities of Ceres and Turlock for use in their respective service 
areas (the "Water Supply Project"). 

C. In connection with GRANTEE's construction, operation and maintenance of the Water 
Supply Project, GRANTOR agrees to grant a Permanent Easement ("Easement") as more 
particularly described in the Easement Deed attached as Exhibit A; and a temporary 
construction easement more particularly described in the Temporary Construction Easement 
Deed attached as Exhibit B ("Temporary Construction Easement") for the installation and 
construction of pipelines, cable and related facilities for underground water transmission; on 
and subject to the terms and conditions of this Contract, Easement Deed, and Temporary 
Construction Easement Deed. 

D. The parties have set forth herein the whole of their agreement. The performance of 
this Contract constitutes the entire consideration for conveyance of the Permanent 
Easement and Temporary Construction Easement and shall relieve GRANTEE of al l 
further obligations or claims on this account, or an account of the location, grade or 
construction of the Water Supply Project. 

E .  GRANTEE requires the Permanent Easement and Temporary Construction Easement 
for the Water Supply Project, a public use for which GRANTEE may exercise the power 
of eminent domain. GRANTOR is compelled to sell ,  and GRANTEE needs to acquire the 
Permanent Easement and Temporary Construction Easement to construct and operate 
the Water Supply Project. 

F. Both GRANTOR and GRANTEE recognize the expense, time, effort and risk to both 
GRANTOR and GRANTEE in determining the compensation for the Permanent 
Easement and Temporary Construction Easement by eminent domain litigation and the 
compensation set forth herein for the Permanent Easement and Temporary Construction 
Easement is in compromise and settlement in lieu of such litigation. 

NOW THEREFORE ,  the parties agree as follows: 



1 .  GRANTEE shall :  

a. Pay the GRANTOR the total sum of $126,000.00, for the Permanent Easement 
and Temporary Construction Easement conveyed by the Easement Deed and 
the Temporary Construction Deed (the "Purchase Price"). 

Payment of the Purchase Price shall be made when title to the Easement vests in 
GRANTEE free and clear of all liens, encumbrances, easements, leases (recorded 
or unrecorded), except as follows: 

( 1 )  Liens for real property taxes, bonds and assessments not then due; 
(2) Pre-existing easements or rights of way over the Property for public or 

quasi-public utility purposes, if any, that may be approved by GRANTEE in 
writing; and 

(3) Such other exceptions to the title as may be approved by GRANTEE in 
writing. 

b. Pay all expenses incidental to and necessarily incurred for conveyance of the 
Permanent Easement and Temporary Construction Easement to GRANTEE, 
including but not limited to recording fees, title insurance charges, 
reconveyance fees, trustee's fees, prepayment penalties, escrow fees, 
documentation preparation fees, and delivery charges. 

2 .  The Easement Deed and Temporary Construction Easement Deed conveying the 
Easement and Temporary Construction Easement shall be executed and delivered by 
GRANTOR to GRANTEE for the purpose of placing the Easement Deed and 
Temporary Construction Easement Deed into Escrow. GRANTEE shall not be deemed 
to have accepted delivery of the Easement and Temporary Construction Easement 
conveyed by the Easement Deed and Temporary Construction Easement Deed until 
such time as the Easement Deed and Temporary Construction Easement Deed are 
recorded in the Official Records of the County of Stanislaus, State of California at close 
of escrow. 

3. Any or all moneys payable under this Contract, up to and including the total amount 
of unpaid principal and interest on note(s) secured by mortgage(s) or deed(s) of trust, 
if any, and all other amounts due and payable in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of said trust deed(s) or mortgage(s) shall , upon demand(s) , be made 
payable to the mortgagee(s) or beneficiary(ies) entitled thereunder, said mortgagee(s) 
or beneficiary(ies) to furnish GRANTOR with good and sufficient receipt showing said 
moneys credited against the indebtedness secured by sa id mortgage(s) or deed(s) of 
trust. 

5. Title to the Easement and Temporary Construction Easement shall pass immediately 
upon close of escrow. This transaction shall be consummated through an escrow at 
Stewart Title Company ("Escrow Agent") under Escrow Agent's Escrow Number0118-  
260928 (''Escrow") located at 7676 Hazard Center Drive Suite 1400, San Diego, 
California 92108 .  

6. GRANTOR warrants that there are no oral or written leases on all or any portion of the 
Property exceeding a period of one month . GRANTOR further agrees to protect, 
defend, indemnify and hold harmless GRANTEE and reimburse GRANTEE for any 
and all of its losses and expenses occasioned by reason of any lease of Property held 



by any tenant of the GRANTOR for a period exceeding one month, except as may be 
otherwise agreed to by the parties in writing. 

7. To the best of GRANTOR's knowledge and after reasonable inquiry, GRANTOR 
represents and warrants the following: 

a. During GRANTOR's ownership of the Property, there has been no disposal, 
releases, or threatened releases of hazardous substances on, from, or under 
the Property. GRANTOR has no knowledge of disposal, release, or threatened 
release of hazardous substances on, from, or under the Property, which may 
have occurred prior to the GRANTOR taking title to the Property. 

b. There is no pending claim, lawsuit, agency proceeding, or any administrative 
challenge concerning the presence or use of hazardous substances on the 
Property. 

c. GRANTOR has not used the Property for any industrial operations that use 
hazardous substances. GRANTOR is not aware of any such prior use of the 
Property. GRANTOR has not installed any underground storage tanks, 
aboveground storage tanks, barrels, sumps ,  impoundments or other containers 
used to contain hazardous substances on any part of the Property. GRANTOR 
is not aware of any such prior instal lations. 

For the purposes of this paragraph, the term "hazardous substances" shall mean any 
substance which at any time shall be listed as "hazardous" or "toxic" in the regulations 
implementing the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and 
Liability Act (CERCLA) (42 USC 6901 ,  et seq), or other federal or state law, or any 
other substances, chemica l , material or waste product whose presence, nature or 
quality is potentially injurious to public health, safety, welfare, the environment or the 
Property. The term "reasonable inquiry" shall mean a thorough examination of the 
Property and all records relating to the Property, and any examination that GRANTOR 
was lega l ly obl igated to conduct as a result of any judicial or administrative order, or 
federal or state law. 

The acquisition price of the Easement being acquired reflects the fair market value of 
the Easement without the presence of hazardous substances. If the Easement area 
being acquired is found to be contaminated by a hazardous substance which may 
require remediation under federal or state law, GRANTEE may elect to recover its 
clean-up costs from those who caused, contributed to, or otherwise are legally 
responsible for the contamination. 

8 .  This Contract may be modified, changed, or rescinded only by an instrument in writing 
executed by the parties hereto. 

9. INDEMN IF ICAT ION .  GRANTEE shall indemnify , protect, defend and hold harmless 
GRANTOR from and against any and all liabilit ies, liens , demands, suits , losses, 
damages, causes of action , injuries , claims, costs and expenses ( includ ing, without 
limitat ion, reasonable attorneys' fees and costs) (collectively, "C laims") arising from or 
caused by entry upon the Property by GRANTEE or its employees, agents, 
representatives, contractors, consultants, guests or invitees (collectively "GRANTEE 
Parties") or the exercise of GRANTEE 's rights under this Contract; provided, that the 
foregoing indemnity shal l not apply to the extent that any loss or damage is caused 



by the negligence or willful misconduct of GRANTOR, or to any preexisting conditions 
on the Property uncovered or disturbed by GRANTEE or GRANTEE Parties. 

10 .  SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This Agreement and Easement and Temporary 
Construction Easement shall run with the Property and shall benefit and burden 
GRANTOR and its successors in interest and GRANTEE and its assigns and 
successors in interest. 

The representations and warranties in this Contract shall survive the close of escrow and 
shall remain in full force and effect and shall accrue for the benefit of GRANTEE and its 
successors and assigns. 

GRANTOR: 

Righfotw/yAgent 

Date: -1-/Lt/( 1 
� ' 

APPROVED: 

General Manager, Stanislaus Regional 
Water Authority 



Recording Requested by: 

Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 

After recording mail to: 
Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 
156 S. Broadway, Ste. 270 
Turlock, CA 95380 
Attn: Board Secretary 

0 18  006 012 P1N 

P1N 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR JIBCORDER 'S USE 

NO DOCUMENTARY TAX DUE - R  &  T  11922 

Exempt from recording fees (Government Code sections 
6103 & 27383) 

Presented for record by the Stanislaus Regional Water 
Authority 

TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT DEED 

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 

GEER RD RANCH LLC, A NEV ADA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 

("Granter"), HEREBY GRANT(S) to Stanislaus Regional Water Authority, a joint powers authority 
("Agency"), in the County of Stanislaus, State of California a temporary construction easement (the 
"Temporary Construction Easement") over, under, upon, along and across all that real property 
situated in the unincorporated area of the County of Stanislaus, State of California, as shown on the 
attached Exhibit B and as described on the attached Exhibit C for the purposes of constructing and 
installing underground water pipeline(s), fiber optic cable(s), and related facilities in connection with 
Agency's Regional Surface Water Supply Project, and including the right to use the temporary 
construction easement area for temporary storage and staging of materials, supplies, equipment and 
vehicles involved in construction and the right of ingress and egress. 

The Temporary Construction Easement shall be subject to the following additional terms and 
conditions: 

1 .  The Temporary Construction Easement shall terminate at the earlier of the following: (a) upon 
final completion of the construction and installation of the pipeline(s), cable(s) and related facilities 
by Agency and its contractors as evidenced by the recording of a notice of completion; (b) two years 
after the Agency starts construction on Granter's property; or ( c) the date of termination by mutual 
written consent of Granter and Agency. 

2. The rights under the Temporary Construction Easement may be exercised by Agency and any of 
its employees, officers, agents or contractors for all authorized purposes. Agency may use gates on 
the Property in fences that cross the easement area or that restrict access to the Easement Area. Grantor 



shall furnish Agency with keys to all gates that would otherwise restrict Agency's access pursuant to 
the Temporary Construction Easement. 

3. Grantor shall not at any time grant to any third party any easement over, under, upon, across or 
through the Temporary Construction Easement Area for the duration of the Temporary Construction 
Easement. 

4. During the term of the Temporary Construction Easement, it shall run with Grantor's property and 
bind, and inure to the benefit of, the successors in interest of Grantor and successors in interest and 
assigns of Agency. 

Dated _ 

By _ 
Robert L. Granberg 

Agency General Manager 

GEER RD RANCH LLC, A NEV ADA LIMITED 
LIABILITY COMPANY 

By: 

BRUCE BEARD, OWNER 



ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY NOT ARY PUBLIC 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the 
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

State of California ) 
County of�S� 

o�b . t:) , 2011: before me, , a notary public, 
personally appeared . � , who proved to me on the basis 
of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) isl.are subscribed to the within instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/he1/t:hcir authorized capacity(ies ), and that 
by his/her/tlleir signaturer s) on the instrument the person( s ), or the entity upon behalf of which the person( s) 
acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
paragra�h is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. tie' , .. ,..... OLGA D. RAMIREZ i<t 
""' / : \ COMM. #2163157 
f -v ; · . NOTARY PUBLIC.CALIFORNIA � 
> . t , STANISLAUS COUNTY 
jl M'f ComlNaiQn E1PIW "'1gust20, 2020 I l 

4 O 4 , 0 4 



EXH1BIT "A" 

Legal Description for Temporary Construction Easement 

A.P.N .. 018-006-012 (Geer Rd Ranch, LLC) 

Being a portion of the property conveyed to Geer Rd Ranch, LLC by Quit Claim Deed 
recorded February 13 ,  2018 as Document Number 0009583, Stanislaus County Records, lying 
in the southwest quarter of Section 2, Township 4 South, Range 10 East, Mount Diablo 
Meridian, situate in the County of Stanislaus, State of California, more particularly described 
as follows: 

Commencing at the intersection of the east line of said southwest quarter with the northerly 
line of Turlock Irrigation District Ceres Main Canal; 
1 .  thence along the northerly line of said Ceres Main Canal, South 78°11'02 1 1  West, 81.76 feet 

to a point that is 80.00 feet west of, measured perpendicular to said east line of the 
southwest quarter of Section 2, said point being the Point of Beginning; 

2. thence continuing along said northerly line, South 78°11'02" West, 74.88 feet to an angle 
point in said northerly line; 

3. thence along the northwesterly line of said Ceres Main canal, South 54°15'01� West, 
2352.01 feet to the most southerly line of said Geer Rd Ranch property; 

4. thence arong said southerly line, North 89°04'17" West, 100 .01 feet; 
5. thence along a llne that lies 62.50 feet northwesterly of and parallel with said northwesterly 

fine Ceres Main Canal, North 54°15'01'' East, 2443.33 feet; 
6. thence along a line that Hes 62.50 feet northerly of and parallel with said northerly fine of 

Ceres Main Canal, North 7 8 ° 1 1  '02'' East, 101 . 2 9  feet to the most easterly line of said Geer 
Rd Ranch property, said easterly line being 80.00 feet west of and parallel with said east 
line of the southwest quarter of Section 2; 

7. thence along said most easterly line, South 00°00'44" West, 63 .87 feet to the point of 
beginning. 

Excepting therefrom the southerly and soumeasteny 17 . 5 0  feet. 

Contains 2.58 acres, more or less. 

This real property descrlptlorrwas prepared by me or under my direcnon, in conformance with 
the Professionaf Land Surveyors' Act. 



s. 10  s. 3 

f 

.  f  

.' SEE OE,TAILt�At. 
sHeet:2 

p0¢ .• NQt_2b1a��a· GEER ROJlANCH1LLC dt63.4 ACRES 

EXH:IBIT Hli' 
45' WlDE TEMPORARY 

CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

l 

r 

t 

I 

�50U'lft· lJl,IE.' OF s;w,. 1(4 Of SEC. 2 

l 

i 

f 

I 

.G.D. R. ·E·N···GIN··.·.e.·ER.I.NG,·l·n·.c·.·.·.·.·· ENGINEERING/SURVE'l'ING�NING , 

. 3625 Mm:flEU. ROAD, Nll: G COIES, CA H;sQ.7 • 
1D.EPltOHE: (ZOI) '38-.Ul!O l'AX: (2CII) 53&-7,!70 . · • 

. ·  . .  ·. . WW.pwl0'"'9Mt,- 



EXF.ll(DT "f." 
45' WIDE TEMPORARY 

CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT 

L7 

. · .  ····.• '�t� 7 /25/20l8 )��r ,..;· Sho�n ' 

. fowtr� J; Jantz Jo&. No.: 17011 

' "'·� 

\;, . . .. ..;, · ',. \ r:: 
·· .. ,·:-�'��.�:�::��,.· . .  ·  a>  

-: .... ,,.. � · .. ,, . .  ,. 

\ . .  �S:., "'':<."" •• """ 
'""' . .  ·  ..  , · .  ·",." ' ' ,  · .  ,. ""'., . · ,- .  \ ,, -;� ,;, .. .,., .  

��"'"" ,., .... .... .  '"�· . 
:-,J t �,,:.;. . ...,. "',..,, 
� . .  '"-s,:._. <; "-,;'·,.., · .. ·, 

. ·,.,; \ . . .  "i..,.., '":, . �, 
; ·,. :; "'.''"'· 45.:tf'">J. 

L1 

L3 
. . .  · L 2 : · · .  

: ' L I N E ·  

3 

ui N  
LL..  

O cj  
w W  

5.� POINT OF 

t- 
0 

BEGINNING 
V> sot' 
< r<,  

. w -  

DETAIL "A" 

NOTTO SCALE 

:  .···6'· ... ·.· .. ·····.·.··.· .... ·•· .. , . . . . .  ·  ·G .  D.·R·····E.NG • .  :  . .  iN··· E.··.E .. ·.R.lN··.G . .  (  . I n c .  ·  �() . ENGINEERING/SURVEYING/Pl.ANNING 
: · . · .·. ,a: :SSZ5 Mll'CtfEll. ROAi), SUlli C � CA QJ07 
· .  .  '  •  .. :� : · 'l'B.EPH()H!: (� � ,� (209) 538-1370 
. . . . ·· ww.tcfrtng!Merfn9.c:om 



Recording Requested by: 

Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 

After recording mail to: 
Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 
156 S.  Broadway, Ste. 270 
Turlock, CA 95380 
Attn: Board Secretary 

0 18  006 012 PTN 

PTN 

SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE 

NO DOCUMENTARY TAX DUE- R & T 11922 

Exempt from recording fees (Government Code sections 
6103 & 27383) 

Presented for recording by the Stanislaus Regional Water 
Authority 

EASEMENT DEED 

FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 

GEER RD RANCH LLC, A NEV ADA LIMITED LIABILITY COMP ANY 

("Grantor"), HEREBY GRANT(S) to Stanislaus Regional Water Authority, a joint powers authority 
("Agency"), in the County of Stanislaus, State of California a permanent easement and right-of-way in 
gross ("the Permanent Easement") over, under, upon, along and across all that real property situated in 
the unincorporated area of the County of Stanislaus, State of California, as described on the attached 
Exhibit A and as shown on the attached Exhibit B (the "Easement Area") to survey, design, install, 
excavate, construct, reconstruct, use, maintain, operate, repair, inspect, expand, improve, modify, 
relocate and replace a water pipeline or pipelines, fiber optic cable or cables, and including all related 
facilities, incidents and appurtenances thereto, together with the following rights: (a) to reasonable 
ingress to, and egress from, the Easement Area over and across Grantor's lands for such purposes; (b) 
to temporarily use Grantor's lands contiguous to the Easement Area as may be necessary or appropriate 
during construction-related activities; and ( c) to mark the location of underground pipelines by suitable 
markers set and maintained on the land surface above the pipeline. 

This Permanent Easement shall be subject to the following terms and conditions: 

1 .  Agency shall have the right to use this Permanent Easement at any time without prior notice to 
Grantor, as may be necessary or appropriate for the transmission and delivery of water for any 
authorized or related Agency purpose. The rights under this Permanent Easement may be exercised 
by Agency and any of its employees, officers, agents or contractors for all authorized purposes. 

2. Agency shall have the right to undertake all necessary or appropriate actions to trim, cut back or 
remove trees, shrubs or other interfering plants or landscaping in order to keep such matters from 



obstructing or interfering with the use of the Permanent Easement or access to the Easement Area or 
posing a hazard to Agency equipment, facilities, employees or contractors. 

3. Grantor shall not disturb any pipeline, valve, fitting, facility or appurtenance that Agency may 
construct or install within the Easement Area. Grantor shall not construct any building, fence or 
structure, conduct any excavation, grading, drilling, tree planting or other ground-surface alteration or 
install any other pipelines or underground utilities on or within the Easement Area without the prior 
written consent of Agency. 

4. Agency may use gates on the Property in fences that cross the Easement Area or that restrict access 
to the Easement Area. Grantor shall furnish Agency with keys to all gates that would otherwise restrict 
Agency's access pursuant to the Easement Area. 

5. Grantor shall not at any time grant to any third party any easement over, under, upon, across or 
through the Easement Area that would interfere with Agency's use of the Permanent Easement. 

6. This Permanent Easement shall run with Grantor's property and bind, and inure to the benefit of, 
the successors in interest of Grantor and successors in interest and assigns of Agency. 

7. Except for the rights granted to Agency by this Permanent Easement, Grantor shall continue to 
have the full use, occupancy and enjoyment of its property. 

Dated _ 

By _ 

Robert L. Granberg 
Agency General Manager 

GEER RD RANCH LLC, A NEV ADA LIMITED 

LIABILITY COMPANY 

By: 

BRUCEBEARD,OWNER 



ACKNOWLEDGMENT BY NOT ARY PUBLIC 

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who signed the 
document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

State of California ) 

County of� 'SlcLV� 

o�eh � \ 0 , 20 lq before me , a notary public, 
personally appeared · . , w o proved to me on the basis 
of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is�subscribed to the within instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he/sl:ie/tlte) executed the same in his/herftheir-authorized capacity(ies), and that 
by his/liet/theit signature( s) on the instrument the person( s ), or the entity upon behalf of which the person( s) 
acted, executed the instrument. 

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing 
paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. ll , i-·····. OLGA D. RAMIREZ if 
o .. COMM. #2163157 � 
Cl. - · · NOTARY PUBLIC.CALIFORNIA c 

> . . STANISI.AUSCOUNTY • 

jl t.t, CommissiM e.. MqJSt 20, 2020 It 
' 



EXHIBIT "A'' 

Legal Description for Pipeline Easement 

A.P.N. 018-006-012 (Geer Rd Ranch, LLC) 

Being a portion of the property conveyed to Geer Rd Ranch, LLC by Quit Glaim Deed 
recorded February 13 ,  2018 as Document Number 0009583, Stanislaus County Records, lying 
in the southwest quarter of Section 2, Township 4 South, Range 10 East, Mount Dlablo 
Meridian, situate in the County of Stanislaus, State of California, more particuJarly described 
as follows: 

Being the southerly and southeasterly 17 .50 feet of the following described property: 

. Com men cf ng at the intersection of the east line of said southwest quarter with the northerly 
line of Turlock Irrigation District Ceres Main Canal; 
1 . thence along the northerly line of said Ceres Main Canal, South 78� 1 1  '0211 West, 81 .76 feet 

to a point that is 80.00 feet west of, measured perpendicular to said east l lne of the 
southwest quarter of Section 2, said point being the Po1nt of Beginning; 

2. thence continuing along said northerly line, South 78°11 '02" West, 7 4.88 feet to an ang le 
point in said northerly line; 

3. thence along the northwesterly line of said Ceres Main Canal, South 54°15'01" West, 
2352.01 feet to the most southerly line of said Geer Rd Ranch property; 

4. thence along said southerly line, North 89°04'17" West, 100.01 feet; 
5. thence along a line that lies 62.50 feet northwesterly of and parallel with said northwesterly 

line Ceres Main Canal, North 54°1 S'Of' East, 2443.33 feet; 
6. thence along a line that Jies 62.50 feet northerly of and parallel with said northerly line of 

Ceres Main Canal, North 78!111 '02" East, 101 .29 feet to the most easterly line of said Geer 
Rd Ranch property, said easterly line being 80.00 feet west of and parallel with said east 
line of the southwest quarter of Section 2; 

7. thence along said most easterly line, South 00°00'44" West, 6.3,87 feet to the point of 
beginning. 

Contains 0,98 acres, more or less. 

This real property description was prepared by me or under my direction, in conformance with 
the Professional Land Surveyors' Act. 

1/zs{i8 
Date 



�· .,-- --- . .......  -� ---- · :........: ·  �: 

.: --• SEEoetAtt *'A''-'. 
SHE.ET2 

bQC. NQ� 2(ll$�09p$$ 

GEEf{ RORANCH�t.tc 
±··63.4 ACRES 

- : · � - - -  
: . - � - - - · ·  

l 

1 

f  

l 

1 

.- s,  io s .  3 

. .  -&'G GDR ENGINEERING, Inc. . ·e· ,-_-._-•x- :H· __ - •. _ .,, _ _  ._a· _ _  -  __ -._IT· . • •  _B" - . ·_• •. 'Q -- _ _  -  --_-- _ ENGINEERING/sURvtl'INC�NING_ _ - 

: · _ ·  - J � I .  =-=°t�r�=o0 'F,(Xtf°'_zo&):i�= •. 17.50' WIDE PIPELINE EASEMENT_._., ............. _-... __ ..... 
. ·- . . . •  '  .  w.w,gchnglli•tl'fn9,COIII 



\ 

\ 

\ 

\ 

\ �  

\  

\  

\  

L7 

45.99' 

· ote:: 7 /25/2018 Scale: As Shown 

LINE . 

Lt 

L2 
L3. 

POINT OF 

COMMENCEMENT 

� 
(l) N  u,  
0  (.)  
W W  

� :  POINT OF 
�- -� BEGINNING 
< ""-....  w  ..-  

DBTAIL "A" 

NOTTO SCALE 

17.50' PIPELINE EASEMENT 
(±0.98 ACRES) 

DETAIL "Bl' 

NOTTO SCALE 

' &··_··�.· .. ·_:._·_._•- · ·G·. DR_ E_N_ · __ G _ _  tN··-E_E_ RIN_·._G_,_ ,n·. c_ • . .  EXHUHT "B" ..• ' . : ; tr .. ·.·. E.'NGINEEAING/SURVE'YlNG/PlANNING 

· . R- . .  �zi:f��° FA»=�'=. 17.50' WIDE PlPEUNE EASEMENT•""'·......,.,... ,..._ __ 
·  ·  . . . . .  · · ·  --;vcnntla..ma.com etketf±' s. Harp Sheet: 2 of 2 



� 
ASSOCIATED RIGHT OF WAY 
SERVICES, INC. 

Confidential Privileged Communication 

MEMORANDUM OF SETTLEMENT 

2300 Contra Costa Blvd. 

Suite 525 

Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 

925.691.8500 phone 
925.691.6505 fax 
www.arws.com 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

February 25, 2019  

Robert Granberg - General Manager, Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 

Jiries Jajeh - AR/WS 

Acquisition of Easements from Geer Rd Ranch LLC 

1 .  Owner: Geer Rd Ranch LLC 

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 739 
Empire, CA 95319 

Telephone No: 209-526-3550 
Email :  None 

Date of this Memorandum: February 25, 2019 

Project: Stanislaus Regional Water Authority - 
Regional Surface Water Supply System Project 

APN: 018-006-012 

2. Property Location: 1272 Geer Road, 
Hughson, CA 95326 

3. Area Acquired: 
Fee: Entire Acquisition: __ 
Easement: _X_ Partial Acquisition: 

Fee Simple: N/A 
Permanent Easement: 42,689 sf 
Temporary Construction Easement: 1 12 ,385 sf 

4. TITLE: 
Encumbrances: 
Title Report: Guarantee No. G-2921-2116 
Stewart Title Company 
(A) *Exceptions to be Cleared:15 Recommence 
subordination agreement from deed of trust. 
(B) *Exceptions, subject to: 1-14 ,  16-18 

Preliminary Report Dated*: May 17 ,  2018 
(attached) 

*The SRWA should review the Title Exceptions to ensure that there are no conflicts with the proposed construction 
and use of the property. Final determlnatlon as to condition of title is SRWA's responsibility. 

Note: None . 

5. CONTRACT SETTLEMENT: 
Appraisal Summary Attached: 0 Yes D No 

Total Amount of Offer: $126,000.00 
Contract Amount: $126,000.00 

Comments: None 

6. SPEC IAL CLAUSES IN CONTRACT: D Yes 0 No 

7. POSSESSION AND OCCUPANCY : 

Initiation of Negotiations Date: August 3 1 ,  2018 

Date Agreement Signed: February 13 ,  2019 



� 
ASSOCIATED . RIGHT OF WAY SERVICES, INC. 

Robert Granberg, Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 
Memorandum of Settlement - Geer Rd Ranch 
February 25, 2019  
Page 2 of 2 

Property to be delivered: 

Vacant on _ 

_x_ On Close of Escrow 
Or Effective Date 

Present Possession: 

--'-X-'--_ Granter 

___ District 

___ Tenant 

___ Vacant 

Right of Entry or Right of Possession: 

D Yes 0 No 

Effective Date: 

__ 90-Day Grace Period Lease Quitclaimed: D Yes D No 0 NIA 

8. CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT OBLIGATIONS: D Yes 0 No 

Explanation: None 

9. MISCELLANEOUS INFORMATION: 

a. The attached Right of Way Contract embodies all of the considerations agreed upon between the Stanislaus Regional 
Water Authority (SRWA) and the property owner. 

b. The attached Right of Way Contract was obtained without coercion, promises other than those shown in the contract 
or threats of any kind whatsoever by or to either party. 

c. I understand that the rights being secured may be used in connection with a locally assisted project. 

d. I have no direct or indirect present or contemplated future personal interest in the property being acquired or in any 
benefit from the acquisition of subject property. 

Documents Enclosed: Right of Way Contract (3 originals) 
Easement Deed (1 original) 
Appraisal Summary Statement (1 copy) 
Preliminary Title Report (1 copy) 
Escrow Instructions (1 copy) 

Upon SRWA's execution of the three original Right of Way Contract, two fully-signed originals should be returned to 
our office. We will forward one original to the Grantor and keep the other original in AR/WS files. 

The original signed Easement Deed will require the SRWA's Certificate of Acceptance form. Once the Certificate of 
Acceptance is completed and signed by SRWA it should be sent along with the Easement Deed to the title company 
for escrow closure and recordation. 

Stewart Title Company (STC) is responsible for the escrow. The escrow number is: G-2921-2196 .  STC will communicate 
with SRWA as to funding instructions and we will continue to coordinate. The escrow officer is Reyna Rico, 2030 West Monte 
Vista Avenue, Turlock, CA 95382, Telephone 209-632-2341. 



� 
ASSOCIATED RIGHT OF WAY 
SERVICES, INC. 

February 25, 2019 

Reyna Rico 
Stewart Title Company 
2030 W. Monte Vista Avenue 
Turlock, CA 95382 

Re: Parcel No. :  018-006-012 
Granter: Geer Rd Ranch LLC 
Escrow No. :  G-2921-2196 

Dear Ms. Rico: 

2300 Contra Costa Blvd. 

Suite 525 

Pleasant Hill, CA 94523 

925.691.8500 phone 
925.691.6505 fax 
www.arws.com 

This escrow will be closed in accordance with the agreement executed by your company and the 
Stanislaus Regional Water Authority ("SRWN'). 

The sale price in this transaction is ONE HUNDRED TWENTY SIX THOUSAND HUNDRED 
N0/100 DOLLARS ($126,000.00) to be disbursed to Granter. 

1 .  Please request the funds from the Stanislaus Regional Water Authority, Attn: Robert 
Granberg, General Manager, 156 S. Broadway Street, #270, Turlock, CA 95380, (209) 668- 
4142 ,  granbergassociates@gmail.com 

2. Enclosed is a copy of the Granter signed and notarized Permanent and Temporary Easement 
Deeds. The SRWA wil l submit into escrow, at a later date, the signed and notarized original , 
along with the SRWA signed certificate of acceptance. 

3. Enclosed is a copy of the Granter signed Right of Way Contract. The SRWA wil l  subm it a 
copy into escrow upon full execution by the SRWA. 

4. Grantor's contact information is: 
Bruce Beard 
P.O. Box 739 
Empire ,  CA 95319 
(209) 526-3550 

5. A copy of the estimated closing statement is to be sent to: 
AR/WS, Attn: Jiries Jajeh, (email: jjajeh@arws.com) and Robert Granberg (email: 
granbergassociates@gmail.com). 

Please update condition of title guarantee G2921-2196 ,  dated May 1 7 ,  20 18 .  You are authorized 
to record any documents , disburse the funds, and close this escrow. 



� 
ASSOCIATED RIGHT OF WAY SERVICES, INC. 

Reyna Rico 
February 25, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 

SRWA may seek a subordination agreement for the existing deed of trust. All other title matters 
of record will be taken subject to. Title exceptions for final determination as to condition of title 
is Stanislaus Regional Water Authority's (SRWA) responsibility. Please confirm with Mr. 
Granberg which title exceptions are to be cleared. 

You may bi l l  the SRWA, in accordance with agreed upon schedules, for costs of this escrow. The 
original policy, together with one copy of title insurance, and copies of all recorded documents 
should be sent to my attention at close of escrow. Payment wil l not be made until the SRWA 
receives a conformed copy of the conveyance document showing the Recorder's book and page 
numbers. When bi l l ing the SRWA, please include a copy of the conveyance document showing 
this information. 

Sincerely, 

Jiries Jajeh 
Right of Way Consultant 

Enclosures (2) 

cc: Robert Granberg - Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 



From: 

S R  
S T A N I S L A U S  R E G I O N A L  

WATER A U T H O R I T Y  

Robert Granberg, General Manager 

Item 70 

Board Synopsis 

3/28/19 

Prepared by: Robert Granberg, General Manager 

1 • ACTION RECOMMENDED: 

Approve an Amendment to the Special Services Agreement with West 
Yost Associates for the Wet Well Design Revision, Surface Water Supply 
Project (Project) to provide on-going "Engineering Services During 
Construction (ESDC)" for the Project and increasing the contract amount 
by $29,273 to a new total of $419,432 

Resolution: Appropriate $29,273 to account number 950-53-552.51800_001 "Wet Well 
Design" to be funded by contributions from SRWA participating members 
in accordance with previously approved cost sharing agreements 

2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 

In  September 2016,  the SRWA entered into a Special Services Agreement with West 
Yost Associates (West Yost) for engineering consulting services in conjunction with the 
Wet Well Design Revision as part of the Surface Water Supply Project. Included in the 
scope of services were Engineering Services During Construction (ESDC). As part of 
West Yost's Phase 2 services, additional scope was identified to coincide with 
additional contractor meetings due to an extended construction duration. The 
combined fee for the original engineering services during construction and Phase 2 
program management services allocation totaled $83,646. 

Due to a significant number of-contractor submittals and multiple constructability 
approaches encountered to date, the additional review to evaluate the proposed 
approaches for providing excavation support and protection, and overall increased 
work effort by the West Yost team, it was determined the current budget allocated to 
this project would be insufficient to provide adequate review of future project 
submittals and to provide technical input to SRWA's Construction Management Team. 

West Yost has provided design conformance and program management services not 
originally identified in existing scope of services. Such additional services include, but 
are not limited to: 

• Review of multiple re-submittals of critical Wet Well project components, and 
participation in related special project meetings held at the request of the 
contractor and construction manager. 

Mot ion: 



Agenda Synopsis 
3/28/19 

Page 2 of 2 

• Participation in multiple discussions and special project meetings related to 
Overaa's pursuit of construction approaches outside of and/or in conflict with 
the contract documents. 

• Engagement of additional senior engineering and construction management 
staff to review actions proposed by Overaa and advise SRWA on potential risks. 

3 .  FISCAL IMPACT I BUDGET AMENDMENT: 

West Yost and their subconsultants have evaluated the amount of ESDC budget used 
to date and estimated the level of effort required to complete ESDC activities 
concurrent with the Wet Well construction project. West Yost's current authorized 
ESDC budget is $83,646. A Task Budget transfer of $20,000 from Program 
Contingencies (Task 20) to Task 7.04 of West Yost's Phase 2 Program Management 
contract was approved at the administrative level in January 2019 .  The total 
estimated fee at completion of construction for West Yost and their subconsultants is 
$ 132 ,  9 19 ;  therefore, a budget augmentation of $29,273 is needed, as summarized 
below in Table 1 .  

Table 1 .  Requested ESDC Budget Amendment Amount 

Estimated Total ESDC Charges at Completion of Construction 

Currently Authorized ESDC Budget 

Task Budget Amendment #15  (approved in January 2019  

Total Requested Budget Amendment 

$132 ,9 19  

($83,646) 

($20,000) 

$29,273 

Therefore, a budget appropriation in the amount of $29,273 to account number 950- 
53-552.  51800_001 "Wet Well Design" is needed to fund these ESDC services. The cost 
will be funded via contributions from the SRWA participating members. 

4. GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS: 

The General Manager is aware of the effort expended to date to review multiple wet 
well contractor submittals, requests for information, meetings and site visits which 
have exceeded the currently authorized budget and recommends approval. 

5.  ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 

N/A 

6.  ALTERNATIVES: 

The Authority could elect to not approve the amendment, and request that West Yost 
provide ESDC services only up to the previously authorized budget. The Engineer of 
Record would then be unable to monitor, advise, assist, or otherwise participate in 
the remainder of the construction period, aside from limited infiltration gallery 
development and testing monitoring and support activities already covered under 
Task 7.04 of West Yost's Phase 2 Program Management contract. 



S T A N I S L A U S  R E G I O N A L  

WATER A U T H O R I T Y  

BEFORE THE BOARD OF THE STANISLAUS REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROPRIATING $29,273 } 
TO ACCOUNT NUMBER 950-53-552.51800_001 } 
"WET WELL DESIGN" TO BE FUNDED BY } 
CONTRIBUTIONS FROM SRWA PARTICIPATING } 
MEMBERS IN ACCORDANCE WITH PREVIOUSLY } 
APPROVED COST SHARING AGREEMENTS } 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-  

WHEREAS, by separate action the SRWA Board approved a Motion amending the 
Special Services Agreement with West Yost Associates for the Wet Well Design 
Revision, Surface Water Supply Project and increasing the contract by $29,273; and 

WHEREAS, the previously adopted 2018 - 19  budget for the SRWA did not 
contemplate this contract increase; and 

WHEREAS, Staff now proposes amending the 2018 - 19  SRWA budget to reflect 
this cost increase. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the 
Stanislaus Regional Water Authority does hereby approve appropriating $29,273 to 
account number 950-53-552.  51800_001 "Wet Well Design" to be funded by 
contributions from SRWA participating members in accordance with previously 
approved cost sharing agreements. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the Board of the Stanislaus 
Regional Water Authority this 28th day of March 2019,  by the following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 

NOT PARTICIPATING: 
ABSENT: 

ATTEST: 

Allison Martin, Board Secretary 

8863/6{00121610.1} 



From: 

S T A N I S L A U S  R E G I O N A L  

WATER A U T H O R I T Y  

Robert Granberg, General Manager 

Item 7E 

Board Synopsis 

03/28/2019 

Prepared by: Robert Gran berg, General Manager 

1 .  ACTION RECOMMENDED: 

Motion: Approve a letter I agreement with Modesto Irrigation District concerning 
cooperation and cost sharing on a Tuolumne River watershed sanitary 
survey 

2. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE: 

SRWA and Modesto Irrigation District (MID) each are legally required to prepare 
a Tuolumne River watershed sanitary survey. SRWA and MID staffs have discussed the 
survey work and we have agreed to cooperate on the preparation of a single survey. 

Staff have prepared the attached proposed letter I agreement. Under the terms of the 
letter/agreement, ( 1 )  MID would retain HDR Engineering to prepare the survey and 
related work, (2) MID and HDR would perform that work in coordination with SRWA, 
(3)  SRWA would receive and be able to use as its own the final survey report, and (4) 
SRWA would reimburse 6 1 . 2%  of the HDR costs to MID.  The work is expected to cost 
$ 1 1 1 ,  792 and SRWA's 6 1 . 2%  share of the cost would be $68,347. If certain optional 
field work is required, SRWA's cost share for that work would be 70% or $14,760. 

3 .  FISCAL IMPACT I BUDGET AMENDMENT: 

N/A 

4. GENERAL MANAGER'S COMMENTS: 

Recommend approval. 

5 .  ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: 

N/A 

6. ALTERNATIVES: 

SRWA could prepare its own survey report at a higher cost. 



S T A N I S L A U S  R E G I O N A L  

WATER A U T H O R I T Y  

1 5 6  S .  Broadway, Ste. 270, Turlock, CA 95380 

March 28, 2019 

Mr. John Davids 
Assistant General Manager Water Operations 
Modesto Irrigation District 
123 1  1 1 t h  Street 
Modesto, CA 953 54 

Re: Watershed Sanitary Survey Cost-Sharing 

Dear Mr. John Davids: 

(209) 668-4142 (phone) (209) 668-5695 (fax) 

This letter confirms our recent discussions concerning Stanislaus Regional Water Authority 
-and Modesto Irrigation District cooperation on the preparation of a watershed sanitary survey for 
the Tuolumne River watershed. As set forth in more detail below, MID will prepare a survey in 
coordination with SRWA and SRWA will reimburse MID for a share of the survey costs. 

HDR Work 

HDR Engineering, Inc. has provided a letter /proposal to MID to prepare a comprehensive 
watershed sanitary survey to serve the needs of both parties. (See the HDR letter to MID dated 
October 23, 20 18 . )  It is our understanding that MID will contract with HDR for HDR to prepare the 
survey and perform the related services and tasks as set forth in the HDR proposal and that you 
will strive to have HDR complete the work in accordance with the schedule set forth in its 
proposal. 

In  working with HDR on the survey work, we ask that MID coordinate and collaborate with 
SRWA concerning the review and monitoring of the HDR work and the preparation of the 
watershed sanitary survey report. Please provide the draft report to SRWA and provide us with a 
meaningful opportunity to review and comment on the draft report. We also request to be invited 
to any meetings with HDR concerning the HDR work. 

When HDR completes its work, we ask that MID provide a copy of the final report and any 
other related HDR work product to SRWA in paper format and, if MID receives the work product 
from HDR in an electronic format (e .g . ,  Word file, Excel spreadsheet file, AutoCAD file), in the 
electronic format as received from HDR. 

It is important to SRWA that it be able to use, modify, reproduce, publish, display, 
broadcast and distribute the final survey report and other HDR work product and to prepare other 
and additional documents or works based on it. If MID allows HDR to copyright its work product, 
then SRWA requests that MID require HDR to grant a royalty-free, nonexclusive, and irrevocable 



license to SRWA to use, modify, reproduce, publish, display, broadcast and distribute the HDR 
work product and to prepare derivative and additional documents or works based on the HDR 
work product. 

SRWA Funding 

For this joint effort project, SRWA will pay MID for a share of the HDR work costs. The 
SRWA share shall be 6 1 . 2 % .  Should the optional field work be needed, the SRWA share of the field 
work shall be 70%. At the end of each month during the HDR work, and after receiving the HDR 
bill  for services for that month, please prepare and submit to SRWA an invoice for SRWA's share 
of the costs of the work performed during the month.  Please include with the MID invoice a copy 
of the corresponding HDR bi l l .  SRWA agrees to pay the invoice within 30 days of its receipt. 

SRWA also requests that MID keep and maintain accurate bookkeeping records documenting 
all HDR and SRWA bills, invoices, payments, and receipts relating to the HDR work and SRWA 
funding. SRWA and its employees, accountants, attorneys, and agents would like to be able to 
review, inspect, copy, and audit these records, including all source documents. 

STANISLAUS REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 

By: 
Robert Granberg 
General Manager 

Modesto Irrigation District accepts and agrees to the terms as set ·forth in SRWA's letter. 

Dated: By: 

_________ [name] 

________ [title] 



1-)� 

October 23, 20 18  

hdrinc.com 

Mrs. Jessica Stillwell 

Modesto Irrigation District 

1008 Reservoir Road 

Waterford, CA 95386 

RE: Proposal for Modesto Regional Water Treatment Plant (MRWTP} & Stanislaus 

Regional Water Authority Regional Surface Water Treatment Plant (SRWA 

WTP} - 2019 Watershed Sanitary Survey 

Dear Mrs. Stil lwell: 

Please accept this proposal from HOR to provide the "MRWTP and SRWA WTP 2019 

Watershed Sanitary Survey." It is our understanding that the Modesto Irrigation District 

(District) is partnering with the SRWA to develop a comprehensive watershed sanitary 

survey to serve the needs of both agencies. 

The MRWTP treats surface water from the Modesto Reservoir, which receives diverted 

water from the Tuolumne River, and the SWRA is planning to construct a WTP that wil l 

treat surface water received from the Lower Tuolumne River (which was previously 

released into the Tuolumne River from Don Pedro Reservoir). Please see Figure 1 

(attached) for the approximate limits of the combined study area. 

This MRWTP and SRWA WTP 2019  Watershed Sanitary Survey will start with the 

information included in the 2014 Modesto Reservoir Watershed Sanitary Survey and 

include updated information on the following: 

• MRWTP operations (current and future plans) 

• Proposed SRWA WTP operations (future plans assume start of construction in 2020, 
and operational by late 2022) 

• Modesto Reservoir Watershed changes 

• Don Pedro Reservoir Watershed changes 

• Lower Tuolumne River Watershed, including Turlock Lake, description summaries 

• Source water quality data collected since the 2014 Watershed Sanitary Survey (WSS) 

The California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 22, Chapter 17 ,  establishes the Surface 

Water Treatment Rule (SWTR), which requires that al l  surface water suppliers conduct a 

watershed sanitary survey of their watershed(s) at least once every 5 years. The objective 

of this watershed sanitary survey is to protect the quality of a water systems' surface water 

2365 Iron Point Road, Suite 300, Folsom, CA 95630-8709 

(916) 817-4700 



hdrinc.com 

Mrs. Jessica Stillwell 

October 23, 2018 

Page 2 

source by monitoring activities in the source watershed and identifying the risks, so that 

their impact can be minimized. An effective program will ultimately reduce the levels of 

pathogens, turbidity, organic compounds, and coliforms in the source waters. 

HOR is interested in providing technical services associated with the preparation of the 

2019 MRWTP and SRWA WTP Watershed Sanitary Survey to satisfy regulatory 

requirements for both agencies. This watershed sanitary survey needs to be completed 

and filed by September 2019 .  Our proposed scope of work and budget are provided 

below. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

Task 1 - Project Management, Client Communications, Client Meetings, and 

Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) 

This task includes the management and communications activities required to ensure the 

project is completed on time and within budget, and addresses the project goals. HOR will 

prepare invoices on a monthly basis. The monthly progress reports will summarize budget 

and schedule status in measurable terms. 

HOR will also coordinate and attend one ( 1 )  joint kick-off meeting and two (2) review 

meetings in support of the development of the watershed sanitary survey. Other activities 

include scheduling of staff, regular communications with District and SRWA 

representatives, and coordinating the QA effort. HOR will institute and maintain a QA/QC 

program for the work performed on this project. To ensure objectivity, senior technical 

staff, not involved in the project, will perform internal QA/QC upon completion of the 

deliverables before they are submitted to the District and SRW A. 

Deliverables: Monthly invoices and monthly project status reports. Meeting agendas and 

meeting minutes for one (1) kick-off meeting and two (2) additional project meetings. HOR 

will also conduct monthly conference calls with the District and SRWA to discuss project 

progress and coordination or data needs. 

Task 2 - Watershed Sanitary Survey 

HOR will develop the watershed sanitary survey considering methods to comply with 

Section 64665 Watershed Requirements of the CCR Title 22 SWTR. In addition, the effort 

will be conducted with reference and adherence to the EPA's Guidance Manual for 

Conducting Sanitary Surveys of Public Water Systems (2009). The MRWTP and SRWA 

WTP Watershed Sanitary Survey will include the following: 



hdrinc.com 

Mrs. Jessica Stillwell 

October 23, 2018 

Page 3 

• Modesto Reservoir and Don Pedro Reservoir Watershed Physical and 

Hydrogeological Descriptions: The updated descriptions wil l summarize significant 

changes in activities and possible sources of contamination, including but not limited to 

the potential impacts of the Rim Fire and other fires that have occurred since the 2014 

Modesto Reservoir Watershed Sanitary Survey. The updated descriptions wil l focus on 

activities and sources that could affect the quality of the MRWTP and SRWA WTP 

source waters. 

• Tuolumne River Watershed Physical and Hydrogeological Descriptions: The 

descriptions for this additional area wil l summarize significant activities and possible 

sources of contamination. These activities may include, among others, the impacts of 

local cattle and poultry operations to the source water, including potential for algae 

growth and source of chemicals of emerging concern (CECs), which could affect the 

water quality at the WTP source. 

• Water Quality Monitoring Data: The watershed sanitary survey will include a 

summary of monitoring data collected by the District and SRWA since 2014 to assess 

the microbial contaminant loads and other potential contaminants at the MRWTP 

intake (at the Modesto Reservoir). We will also provide a summary based on studies 

provided by SRWA considering contaminant loads and potential contaminants at the 

SRWA WTP source water intake, which is an existing infiltration gallery located just 

west of the Geer Road Bridge. The degree of treatment required wil l be confirmed in 

terms of log removals of Giardia cysts, Cryptosporidium oocysts, and viruses. The data 

summary will be limited to 5 years. 

• Watershed Control and Management Practices. We will review current watershed 

management practices. Additional management practices will be identified that are 

economically feasible and within each agencies legal authority. 

The subtasks include the following: 

SUBTASK 2.1 - BACKGROUND DATA REVIEW 

HOR will collect readily available information on the following: 

• MRWTP operations (current and future plans) 

• SRWA WTP proposed operations (future plans, assumed start of construction in 2020 

and start of operation in 2022) 

• Modesto Reservoir Watershed (including the MID Canals Subwatershed) 

• Don Pedro Reservoir Watershed 

• Lower Tuolumne River watershed (including Turlock Lake) 



hdrinc.com 

Mrs. Jessica Stillwell 

October 23, 2018  

Page4 

• SRWA infiltration gal lery watershed in the Tuolumne River just west of Geer Road 

• State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) information on National Pollution 

Discharge Elimination Systems (NPDES) permits for dischargers within these 

watersheds 

• Sewer septic information 

This subtask includes review of information compiled by HOR for the Don Pedro 

Relicensing's Pre-Application Document, including updated findings from the relicensing's 

2012 water quality study and other recent findings and observations. Background 

information may include precipitation records, water quality data, land ownership and use, 

land use planning, existing agreements regarding watershed use, and the location of 

sources of contamination. 

We will also review updated sanitary surveys developed for watersheds upstream, 

overlapping, or adjacent to the Tuolumne River, which is the primary water supply source 

for the Modesto Reservoir and the SRWA WTP. The MRWTP's raw water intake draws 

surface water from the Modesto Reservoir. The proposed SRWA WTP's intake is an 

existing infiltration gallery in the Tuolumne River just west of Geer Road, near the City of 

Hughson. Surface water previously stored in Don Pedro Reservoir will be released into the 

Tuolumne River and diverted at this downstream location. HOR will provide updated 

summaries for the following watershed sanitary surveys prepared by other water agencies: 

• Hetch Hetchy Reservoir Watershed Sanitary Survey, as prepared by the San 

Francisco Public Utilities Commission 

• Don Pedro Reservoir Watershed Sanitary Survey, as prepared by Don Pedro 

Recreation Agency 

• Turlock Lake Watershed Sanitary Survey, as prepared by the Turlock Irrigation District 

SUBTASK 2.2 - IDENTIFICATION OF POTENTIAL CONTAMINANT SOURCES 

The MRWTP watershed sanitary survey wil l update information from the 2014 survey 

related to natural and man-made activities within the watershed that might influence water 

quality at present or in the future. Naturally occurring activities may include erosion, the 

activities of wild animals,  and wildfires. Man-made activities to be reviewed and identified 

include wastewater collection systems, wastewater and reclaimed water discharges, septic 

tanks, grazing animals, poultry operations, cattle feedlot operations, recreational activities 

(boating, fishing, swimming, hiking, and camping), agricultural drainage , agricultural 

pesticide and herbicide applications , urban runoff, and other activities identified and 

observed in the 2014 survey. The update will also consider any improvements within 



hdrinc.com 

Mrs. Jessica Stillwell 

October 23, 2018 

Page 5 

adjacent parks managed by Stanislaus County, but will focus on improvements made 

since 2014 that may impact water quality. 

For the Don Pedro Reservoir Watershed, the sanitary survey update will consider the 

documented field observations made during the Don Pedro relicensing pre-application 

effort, including observations on botanical, wildlife, and recreation activities. Other relevant 

relicensing studies will also be considered to add specificity and focus to the sanitary 

survey update. Since HOR has compiled much information and data through the Don 

Pedro relicensing process, no additional field time will be required for that portion of the 

watershed. However, HOR included an optional task in this proposal for limited field time 

and observation of the lower watersheds and visual identification of potential 

contamination sources. 

SUBTASK 2.3 - WATER QUALITY SUMMARY AND REVIEW 

For the water quality discussion, HOR will update the following information: 

• State and federal drinking water regulation updates since 2013 

•  Changes to the MRWTP operations that may impact finished water quality including: 

o Addition of the membrane filtration and post ozonation processes ( completed in 

2015)  

o Improvements to the existing washwater collection system (completed in 2014) 

o Any other treatment changes (e.g. ,  chemical additions) that may impact MRWTP's 

ability to meet future drinking water regulations 

• The proposed SRWA WTP operations that are being considered and how these 

improvements will impact finished water quality 

The sanitary survey will be updated based on a review of existing and recent monitoring 

records for inorganics, organics, microbiological parameters ( including total and fecal 

coliforms, and Giardia, Cyrptosporidium, and viruses), algae, and invasive species 

( including quagga and zebra mussels). We will review the water quality data and graphs to 

identify trends where they exist. The correlation between microbial loading and turbidity 

will also be evaluated. 

SUBTASK 2 . 4 -  COORDINATION WITH THE DIVIS ION OF DR INK ING WATER (DDW) 

HOR will contact and coordinate a joint meeting with the designated DOW regional office 

in order to review the proposed project approach, obtain initial feedback, and identify what 

information DOW will specifically require for this survey. Preliminary findings w i l l be 

reviewed by the District, SRWA, and by DOW staff at a second joint meeting . The results 



hdrinc.com 

Mrs. Jessica Stillwell 

October 23, 2018 

Page 6 

of these meetings will direct the watershed management control program that will be 

included in the updated watershed sanitary survey. 

SUBTASK 2.5 - WATERSHED MANAGEMENT CONTROL PROGRAM DEFINITION 

HDR will review the current management practices in the Modesto Reservoir Watershed 

and the Tuolumne River Watershed. HOR wil l compare these practices to the 

management practices recommended in the 2014 survey. Management practices that will 

be considered include land use, erosion control, inspection and surveil lance, emergency 

response, and public education. From the above tasks, HOR will make recommendations 

that are within the agencies' authority to mitigate the impact of different activities on the 

watersheds. 

SUBTASK 2 . 6 -  REPORT PREPARATION 

HDR will prepare and submit an admin draft to the District and SRWA for review prior to 

submitting the draft Watershed Sanitary Survey update for District, SRWA, and DOW staff 

to review. The report will analyze existing conditions within the watersheds, expected 

developments, methods by which the watersheds are managed, and confirm degrees of 

treatment required. Following the review of the draft report and receipt of written 

comments, a meeting wil l be conducted between the District, SRWA, and DOW staffs to 

review comments and negotiate where appropriate. Written comments received from DOW 

and accepted will be documented and incorporated into the final Watershed Sanitary 

Survey update. 

Assumptions: HOR has compiled much of the information and data required to update 

the sanitary survey in 2014 through the Don Pedro relicensing process. 

Therefore, no additional field time (for observation) was included in the 

2014 MRWTP WSS. For this proposal, HOR has included an optional task 

for field time that is described further below. 

The agencies will confirm HOR has and/or provide to HOR all recent data 

(collected since 2014) to be reviewed for this update. 

Deliverables: For the Admin Draft Watershed Sanitary Survey, an electronic copy will 

be provided to the District and SRW A. For the Draft Watershed Sanitary 

Survey Report, 3 copies (color and wire bound) of the report will be 

submitted. Includes 1 copy each for the District, SRWA and DOW. 

For the final report, HOR will submit 9 copies (color and wire bound) along 

with electronic files (PDF and Microsoft Word/Excel) of the final report for 



hdrinc.com 

Mrs. Jessica Stillwell 

October 23, 2018  

Page 7 

distribution among the District, SRWA, and DOW. Includes 3 copies each 

for the District, SRWA and DOW. 

Optional Task - Watershed Field Survey 

The watershed sanitary survey may require field time and observation of the lower 
watersheds and visual identification of potential contamination sources. As you know, the 
size of the watersheds are significant and this could be an extensive effort and cost with 
minimal benefits. The approach to this optional task assumes that staff at each agency 
( individuals that that know the watersheds and have been monitoring the watersheds for 
years) will guide HOR during the week of field time starting with the areas that pose the 
greatest risk. 

Our attached cost estimate establishes the assumed level of effort at one week in the field 
for two engineers and one week of office time for one engineer to summarize findings and 
incorporate into the watershed sanitary survey. 

COMPENSATION 

Table 1 (attached) presents the estimated work effort and cost to perform the scope of 
work described above, broken down by person, bi l l ing category and task/subtask. 

SCHEDULE 

Following scope and budget approval, the anticipated duration of the project is 5 to 7 
months. Our schedule assumes the project meetings and reviews can be coordinated as 
joint meetings with both agencies present. This watershed sanitary survey needs to be 
completed and filed by September 2019 .  

Please contact Kevin Fellows at 916.335.3866 or kevin.fellows@hdrinc.com, if you have 
any questions, or require additional information. We look forward to being of service. 
Sincerely, 

�gi�:lnc. � _-- 
Holly L .L .  Kenned� 'c.S 
Senior Vice President 

cc: Karen Pappas, Principal-in-Charge 





1:1) 
:::, 
0. 
o 
0 
tn 

- 

0 

� 
0 

i 
:::c 
0 ;o 

i 
:::c 
0 ;o 

"ti 

� s· 
0 .g. 
0 � 

z 

? 

r- 
111 
C" 

� 
:::c 
0 
c 

cil 

r- 
111 

C" 
0 
... 

§ 

m 

>< -t 
-g O 

; §: 
(D :::c 
1/1 0 
� ;o 

N 
0 

en 
0 

� 

� 
0 
0 

c.,, 

0 

� 
0 

0) 

c.,, 

0 

� 
0 

0 
N 
0) 

Y) 
(0 

co 
N 
0) 

w 
N 

00 

c.,, 

0 

� 

c.,, 

0 

� 
0 

c.,, 

0 

� 

c.,, 

0 

� 
0 

.... 
00 

s: 2S 
(!) o 

� 6  
�  =ll  
(/)  s:  "U  

- (!)  a  
c:  (!)  <O  

�  g:  ol  
0  <O  3  

00  

0)  

0  
�  
0  

N  
00  

....  
0)  

Y)  
N  

co  
0  
0)  

o  
0  
::,  

6i  
3  
5· 
llJ 

;:!. 

� 
0 

0) 

0 

� 
0 

.... 

N 

Y) 
N 

� 
0 
N 

00 

0) 

0 
� 
0 

w 
0) 

Y) 
c.,, 

(,.) 
(0 
0 

00 

0) 

0 

� 

w 
0 

.... 
0) 

Y) 
0) 

01 
0) 
c.,, 

N N N 

0, :i:,.. w 

w 
N 

0) 

0 

� 

.... 
N 

Y) 
c.,, 

0 
00 
w 

Y) 
oi 

0 
00 
w 

Y) 
w 

0 
c.,, 

0 

N 
0 

...... 
0) 

...... 
0) 

Y) 
00 
O Y) 
0 0 

:::0 
(!) 
< 

t 

00 

.... 
N 

.... 
0 
0 

� 

N N N 

O') O') O') 
o O" llJ 

0 

� 
0 

N 
0 

c.,, 

0 

� 
0 

c.,, 

0 

� 

QI) N 

N 
0 

.... 

:t 
.... 

...... 
N 


